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AFTERNOON SESSION 

(Hea ring r6convened at 12:57 p.m.) 

1400 

) ROBERT G. DAWSON 

4 having been previous ly called and sworn as an adverse 

5 witness by the Staff of the Florida Public S6rvice 

6 Conmission, resumed the stand and testified as follows: 

7 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Do you want to go ahea~ and 

8 do your chart? 

9 WITNESS DAWSON: Yes, sir. Before we stopped 

10 for lunch we were talking ~bout the Schedule R rate and 

11 the base energy rates on Exhibit 2, and I haa done a 

12 little !.and job trying to explain that, and I find tha t 

13 pictures help me a lot, and maybe thi s one would solve 

14 some of the problems of understanding the differencec . 

15 

16 

17 

MR. HOLLAND: Commissioner Wilson? 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Yes. 

HR. HOLLAND: I don't want to ~~ke too big a 

18 deal about this, but : twas Commissioner Gunter's 

19 que~tion. 

20 CHAIRMAN WILSON: I am trying to get h im, but 

2 1 I'm not going to sit here all afternoon. 

2 2 

23 to --

24 

MR. HOLLAND: I'm ~ondering if we might go on 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Postpone that and go on 

25 to a ny other question s . That's a good idea. Why don't 
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1 we do that? 

2 Matter ot tact, Mr. Vandiver and I were 

3 talking about the number of witnebses we've got lett 

4 and the number ot days we've got lett , and I want t o 

5 admonish everybody to try to be as econo~ic in both 

6 questiono and answers as possible so that we c an have 

7 some reasonable possibility ot finish i ng this hearing 

B on time. 

::l 

10 

ll 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Includ i ng us. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Including us. 

MR. PALECKI: Stat! has just one question 

12 they'd like to ask. 

l3 CHAIRMAN WILSON : All right . 

~4 CONTINUED DIRECT EXAMINATION 

15 BY MR. PALECKI: 

16 Q You discussed the a-shaped curve that shows 

17 when power plants would star t when their electric would 

lB be less expensiv~ and then later becomes more 

19 expensive. At what age do plants usually hit the 

20 bottom ot the u-shaped curve? 

21 A I don't know that I've got an oxa~t number on 

22 when they hit the bottom, probably towarda the 15- , 

23 20-year mark, and that's probably in line with the 

24 Daniel example on here. 

25 Q Where would Daniel and Scherer be on the 
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1 u-shaped c urve? 

A Well, Scharer 3 would be the downward 

3 sloping, should be substantially away from the bottom 

4 ~r the curve since it's been rete -- I mean, it's been 

5 in service since -- three years. I'd say it's gotten 

6 14, '~more years, under the way wo aro cu~ rent ly 

7 est imating things, projecting things, before it would 

B hit the bottom of the U-shaped curve. 

9 

10 

0 

A 

And what about Daniel? 

It looks t l.) me like Da n iel, in these 

11 examples, projec ts to be at the bottom in '93 a nd '94, 

12 a nd that's about 17 years. I think Daniel came into 

13 service in 1977, Daniel 1, and Daniel 2 came into 

14 service in ' 81 . I think earlier I said t here was a 

15 two-year age difference, that would make a f our-year 

l o age difference. 

17 

18 

KR. PALECKI: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Do you have any more 

19 ~uestions at this p~int, Commissioner? 

20 

21 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: No. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Maj or Enders, do you have 

22 any questions. Public Council have any quPstions? 

23 

24 

R~;odirect. 

HR. HOLLAND: I reall~· wish Commissioner 

25 Gunter were here. 

rLORIDA PUBLIC SERVIC~ COMMISS I ON 
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l CHAIRMAN loiiLSOH: So do I. 

2 CROSS EXAMINATI ON 

3 BY MR. HOLLAND: 

4 Q Mr. Dawson , was Scherer Unit 3 bui lt tor the 

5 benefit or Gulf's reta il ratepayers? 

6 

7 

A 

Q 

Yes, it was . 

Is it, i n your opinion, in their l ong-term 

8 best interest that Gulf i nvest in and own Scherer Unit 

9 3? 

1 0 

11 

A 

Q 

Yes, it is. 

In 1973, when Gul f added Crist Un it 7, do you 

12 know what the reserves were with the a dd ition of that 

13 Plant? 

14 

15 

1 6 

17 

18 

A 

Q 

Q 

I believe they were about 69\. 

Do yo u know what they would ha ve been 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: They were about how much ' 

WITNESS DAWSON: 69 , nearly 70\. 

(By ~- . Hol land) Do you know what they would 

19 have been wi thout that plant? 

20 

21 

A 

Q 

They would have buen negative a lmost 5\ . 

Can a company the size or Gulf add large 

22 baseload increme nts of generation withou t -- a t the 

23 time that it's neeaed , wi t hout having some reserves 

24 over what the planning requirements would dictate? 

25 Generally not. It you q~ bac k at t he time 
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1 that these units wer~ planned, particularly Scherer ), 

2 and the estimates made on economy o t scale. ~t that 

) time, what you had was the most economic al th i ng, 

4 pro j ected l oads, 800 megawatt unit. 

5 Where I think Gulf got a real bene fit --

6 becaus~ people c annot build pioces ot un i t s. You bui l d 

7 the whole thing to get all the economies, Gulf being 

8 able to go to another company like Georgia Power 

9 Company, and essentially buy a slice of the unit. You 

10 got the econo~ies ot scale; you didn't exceed the 

11 reserves by a tre.mendous margin, but in just th-. 

12 lumpiness or capacity additions to meet tho l o ng-teno 

13 load growth or a power company, in this case Gulf , 

14 there will be times that you will overshoot, cou l d 

15 ove r shoot your target margin , and as you wait~ ~ bu i ~d 

16 that ne~t one, you may get right at ~he botto m o r be low 

17 that your target. But I think -- you've got to 

lB remember that this range we talk about, th is 20 t o 25, 

19 is a long-range, long-term planni ng guideline. It's 

20 not day-to-day; lt's not just in a test yoar whe n you 

21 finally get there. You look into the future. 

22 0 The testimony from Kr. Parsons yestet·day. 1 

23 believe, was t hat the reserves with Scherer capacity 1n 

2 4 rate base were approximately 2 5 . 5 ' without t h e 63 

25 megawatts; they were somewhere in the 21 to 22' range. 
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megawatts in UPS and the reserves fall to that 21 to 

22\ , will the customers' lights go out? 

A No. They will not go out. 

Q To the extent that they will not go out , 1s 

that capacity needed on Gulf's system in the test year? 

A Yes. And what I would hope is that as Lhe 

Commissioners pointed out, that they needed to think 

about the test year and understand the test ygar is a 

measurement time, but in the regulatory wisdom that 

they exercise, I think they've ~0t to look beyond the 

one year. 

They've got to look at the planning horizon, 

they've got to look at t.:1e long-tt.rl!l benet' its of the 

c u.stomers. And the need for that capacity was put in 

for the long term. It was not put in for one day, for 

one year, right now, but for the whole period that that 

capacity would be availabl e. 

Q If you ·.ad added capacity of - - similar to 

~he Crist capacity, Crist Unit 7 , and your reservEs had 

gone to 69\, would the company be imprudent or would 

the capacity over the 25\ not be needed in the test 

year that you would be looking at? 

A In and of itself the reserve numbers would 

not lead you to the conclusion that it was imprudent . 
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1 You've got to look at the economics over the long t e rm , 

2 and if the econo~ics shov that the unit of the Crist 7 

J size vas the economical thing in the long run o! the 

4 customers, then you ought to put i t in. And the fa c t 

5 you're over 25\ does not make a piece ot that capac1ty 

6 imprudent. 

7 0 Is the Scherer 3 capacity used and usefu l i n 

8 the test year to the extent it's provid i ng service i n 

9 the test year? 

10 

11 

A 

0 

Yes, 1t i.o. 

With Scherer i n rata base, is Gulf Paver 

12 still vithin what you vould consider a reasonable 

lJ reserve level for planning purposes? 

14 A Yes, sir. 

t5 0 Is the reason that Gulf Pover Company ha s 

16 made available the 63 megawatts for sale in UPS that 

17 there is less expensive energy available in the te s t 

18 year to serve Gulf's customers ? 

19 

2 0 

A 

0 

I'm not sure I got that quest i on. 

Gulf Power, in thi s proc eeding , has s t ated 

21 that it vould, vere ther e a market, sel l th e 63 

22 me gawatts of Scherer c apacity. 

23 

24 

A 

0 

Right 

Off system. Is t he r at i onale fo r th a t that 

25 there is less e xpensive capacity and j or e ne r gy 
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1 available !rom other sources? 
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) 

A 

Q 

That's part o! the rat ionale, yes. 

Would it be prudent regulation or prudent 

1407 

4 utility prac tice that you include investment in rate 

5 base in only those years in wh ich the capacity that you 

6 have available to serve is the least-cost capacity 

7 available? 

B A I think that would be a bizzare turn or 

9 events, and would send a sign3 1 to all uti li ties that 

10 they should not add capacity of any kind. Because, 

11 generally speaking, like capacity added lAter is goi.1g 

12 to be more expensive. And you would have to wait unti l 

13 you built the second unit in order to get the fir st 

14 unit put in rate base. 

15 Q Have you been made aware or the Commission's 

16 surveillance reporting system? 

17 

l B Q 

Yes, I have. 

Are you aware that Gulf Power Company has 

19 asked that 63 mega~atts , or approximate ly $55 million 

20 wvrth of i nvestment in Scherer 3 , be included in rate 

21 base tor purposes of setting rates? 

22 

23 

24 

A 

Q 

That's what I understand. 

Okay. I want you to assume that everything 

else is static and that Gulf Power Company sells t he 6 3 

25 megawatts in unit power ~ales in 1991. Have you got 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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3 

A 

0 

14 08 

Okay. 

Okay. Would the $55 million or the 

4 equivalent of the 63 megawatts be pu lled out o f Cu l t's 

5 rate base in 1991? Por terr i t o rial purposes, tor 

6 purpoooe ot tho Surveillance Report that cu:t f i les 

7 with ~h i s Commission? 

8 

9 

A 

0 

That's my understanding, it would be. 

And again, assuming everyth i ng else is stati c 

10 and the rates are the same as set in 1990 and you 

11 remove the 55 megawatts rrom rate base, wha t wou ld t hat 

1 2 cause Gulf's earnings to do? You've got a l o we r rate 

13 base and the same revenues. 

14 Well, to the extent t hat you credit all the 

15 revenues back against the lower rate base, you wo u ld 

16 see revenue , the return go up. 

17 0 Okay. Is it reasonable to assume tha~ Gul f 

18 Power Compa ny will not add add itional Plant i n 1991 1n 

19 the f orm of transmission and distribution investment , 

20 other types o f investment? 

2 1 I think it 's pretty obvious that Gulf wi ll 

22 add addi tional transmission distribution investme nt, 

23 probably produc t ion modification. The wo1 ld is no t 

24 static , as yo u started oft the example . 

2 5 0 The record will reflect, and evidenc e has 
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l been presented, that Gulf Power Company has, i n fact , 

2 added, on average, over the past four to five years, 

J $70 million in additional plant every year slnce 1984. 

4 I t everything else r e mains stati c and you 

5 take the 55, the investment associated with th~ 55 

6 megawatts out, because you've so la i t i n liPS i n 1991, 

7 and you add the $70 million of additional i nves t .ment 

8 that Gulf has incurred in the Surveil lance Re port, what 

9 would that cause Gulf's earnings to d o? 

10 

11 

12 

A 

0 

A 

The revenue is granted in '90 for the same -

Yes. 

And '91, you're now adding 70 more mil lion 

13 dollars in investment over there and you're back i ng out 

14 55 million, so rate base investment has gone up 15 

15 million, the earnings would go down. 

0 I think a couple ot times I said 55 16 

17 megawatts ; I meant $55 million . I ~lieve you p icked 

18 that up. 

19 

20 

21 

A 

0 

I was hearing 55 million. 

Okay. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Do I undHrstand that the 

22 treatment under Surveillauce Reporting, that at the 

23 times when the units were being sold in UPS, that it 

24 wo uld not appear on the Survei l l ance Report ? 

HR. HOLLAND: That is correct . It would be 

FLORIDA PUBLI C SERVICE COMMISSION 
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removed . 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Even though it may be in 

rate base? 

MR. HOLLAND: Tha~'s correc t. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Okay. 

MR. HOLLAND: We would only conclude i n tha 

Surveillance Report that which is actually being used 

to serve the retail c ustomer. (Pause) 

0 (By Hr. ~olland ) Hr. Dawson, t o the exte nt 

that tho 63 megawatts is be l ng sola in UPS , would 

there, in fbct, be times whe~ the un its were 

nevertheless available to serve the retail c ustomers ? 

A That's right. Under the UPS agreement the 

units are available to run and, in fa c t, running, and 

the UPS customer does not schedule the capacity, then 

that capacity and associated energy is available on the 

system and can be d i spatched to the terr i torial 

customers. 

The history of the UPS agre ement shows lt has 

happened a substantial number of times . 

0 In response to a quest ion that Comm1ssioner 

Gunter asked relative to allocation o! ~osts, are some 

0! Gulf'~ A&G costs and general plant costs allocated 

to t he UPS capacity thr t Gulf has s old of f- system? 

A Yes. It is. 
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1 Q You were a•ked a question by Commissioner 

2 Gunter relative to the differences between the 

3 in-servic e dates of Onits 1 and 2 at Plant Daniel. How 

4 man!' years difference wa s there? I think you stated 

5 you thought it was two . Have you determined a 

6 di f ferent nuaber? 

7 A During the break, it was po i nted out that 

8 Daniel 1 bec~me commercial in 1971, Daniel 2 i n 1981. 

9 So the difference is four years rather than a two . 

10 Q I think you 3aid '71? 

11 A '77 to '81, four years . 

12 MR . HOLLAND : Okay. That's a ll I have, Hr . 

13 Chairman. 

14 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Commissioner Gunter , do you 

15 have any questions? 

16 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Yeah, could 1 have? 

17 a pologize. Any time you run by the o f fice the 

18 t elephone rings and sometimes i t's tough t o ge t awa, . 

19 COMMISSTONER EASLEY: He was getting r e ady t o 

20 ~o the chart. We were waiting for you o n that . 

21 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okay, yo u c an go ahead 

22 land do the chart and then I'll inquire a fter tha t. 

2 3 I COMMISSIONER EASLEY: You don' t have t o l ean 

24 
II 
into that microphone , ~ither, Mr . Dawson . I t's p i c ki ng 

25 up ver y stro ngly . 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMI SSION 
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WITNF.SS DAWSON: Thank you. What I wanted to 

do is try to explain the difference with a picture. I 

J unJ erstand we would make available these pictures as a 

4 late-filed exhibit. I understand pictures sometimes 

5 are a lot better than the words, even thoug h they're 

6 a med at the same thing. 

7 What I tried to describe before lunch was the 

8 output or the typical cost curves for a gen~ratinq 

9 unit. Wha t I have shown is the axis that we use where 

10 t he horizontal would be the output of the unit 

11 expressed in megawatts. The vertical would be a cost 

1L component expre3sed in dollars per megawatt hour or 

13 mills per kilowatt hour, they're the Rame. 

14 In taking sort of a hypothetical, assuming 

1 5 this is Scherer J and saying the lower straight line is 

16 the incremental cost curve cf t hat generating \•nit. 

17 And it shows as you produ~e more output from that unit 

18 that the incremental cost increases from that ~n1t. 

19 The other curve on here is an average cos t 

20 curve; and it shows that the more you produce ot.t of a 

21 unit, the lower the cost is, and it ' s actually curved 

22 downward. 

23 The reaso~, in part, for that is when yLu 

24 have the unit just starting up and just shutting down, 

25 you 're putting in this No. 2 oil, you're putting i n 
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1 gas . To just keep the thing ~table, you're not really 

2 producing kilowatt hours or you're prod~cing vnry few 

J kilowatt hours. So you have costa divided by 

4 essentially zero, which means the average cost at that 

5 point is real high. As you spread that start-up cost 

6 over more and more units of generation, you can see 

7 that the average cost of generation out of that unit 

8 dec I ines. 

9 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: That's a fuel 

10 efficiency curve. isn'~ it? That upper curve? Is that 

11 to some point the machine, you get more and more O\..t of 

12 the machine at a lesser cost the harder y ou run it, .p 

13 to some point of where you reach that diminishing 

14 return c urve on any machine, don't you? 

15 WITNESS DAWSON: Well, this is the maximum 

16 output of the unit, essentially, where these two curves 

17 meet. 

18 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: In other words, your 

19 fuel cost would r~ntinue to decrease after you reach 

20 some optimum point on a machine? Is the most optimum 

21 utilization of one of these ruachines lOU\ or a little 

22 less than 100\? 

23 

24 100\. 

25 

WITNESS DAWSON: Probably a little less than 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: That's the point I was 
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1 talking about . When you get to that point, it's a 

2 little less than 100\; and you can keep pouring fuel in 

3 it up to the maximum ability of the machi ne to receive 

4 it . But you don't gain a r.y efficiencies beyond that 

5 point, is that right? 

6 WITN ESS DAWSON: No mo re effi~iency and 

7 there's n~ more output l e ft in the unit. 

8 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: That's what I'~ talking 

9 abou t. 

10 WITNESS DAWSON : But we have some 135 units 

11 on our system that have cost c haracter istics j ust like 

12 this, ~hether they 're nuclear units , whether they'-e 

13 fossi l-tired, coal-fired units , or whether they ' re 

14 combust\on turbines . 

1 ~ What ~e have done in that part that says base 

16 energy is come in and probably just a ssume that ~ he 

17 unit would run at a 65\ capac ity factor for the ~ear 

18 a nd figured the heat rate at that point, the cost of 

19 fuel, and said if the unit r an at that po i nt, 

20 essential l y the average cost wou ld be, and I thin~ 1t 

21 showed about $25 a megawatt hour for Scherer 3 . BU'l 

22 th,t u.nit, once it's on l i ne and tho people in 

23 Birmingham at the Coordination Center in t he computers 

24 'there look at each of these generating units and look 

25 at this incremental cost r.urve down here to see whic h 
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1 

2 So on this next one that looks like hen 

3 scratching , : have shown load on the system, inc lud ing 

4 any off-system sales or UPS kind of sales. In t h is 

5 case, I picked up t he 2898 megawatts that is shown 1n 

6 that bloc~, I th i nk, for '89 , just as an example, for 

7 Schedule R. 

8 On the vertical, I've s hown, once again, 

9 cost. And I havA just shown, scattered through here, a 

10 lot of incremental cost curves fo r uni ts . And you can 

1 1 see that with inside the solid line, wh ich I hJve 

12 desiqnated an "TL, " for territorial load, that t:.e 

1 3 relatively cheaper inc r emental coat units are inside 

14 that box called •territorial load." As a customer 

15 wou ld sch edule more of the Schedule R, and the load 

1 6 would increase above the territorial load to pick up 

17 this 2898, more units would be called o n to d1spatcn 

18 and actually p roduce enerqy. And I have shown those ur 

19 here with just little straight lines indicating 

20 incremental cor - · 

21 You could it's these units up her e between 

22 the solid line and tho dotted line that represent those 

23 units that would dispatch into this 28 98 megawatts ot 

24 Schedule R. And we' ve taken throuqh the computer run 

25 the incremental cost of all these units, which you can 
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1 sec I've guessed at, ranging from a low or 18 to a hiqh 

2 ot maybe 40. But when you average a l l or th~t. giving 

) a lot or weight to our units having essentially !OW 

4 incremental coat, that the average ot that was shown at 

5 about 20 mille, or $ 20 a megawatt hour. so that th!s 

6 block o ver a year, i t you aseumed it it was scheduled 

7 ~very hour, you would have an average tor the year or 

8 20 . The t nct is that in some hours this bloc k could be 

9 up here at 40, because you might be sell ing out or 

10 combust ion turbines it the buyer would take it. 

11 But l t you had the Scherer J unit and its 

12 incremental costa were in here -- and, remember . ith 

1) average cost curve would tit sort or like that -- you 

14 can see that there would be some houre that the 

15 incremental coat would be above the Sche rer J cost, 

16 because ther e are units that have h igher costs than 

17 Scherer J. 

18 Down at the bottom end, you have got your 

19 nuclear and hydro. You've got the Scherer unit abo ut 

20 in here, and you've got some other units that go c~ t 

21 boyo nd that. 

22 When you get through , what we typi c ally show 

2J a buyer -- ( Pause while drawing on chart) - - is 

24 something that looks like a conti nuous c~rve or c ost 

25 versus output. Insc ead ot having a whole bunc h o t 
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litt l e inc re.mental cost curves, we've collapsed it into 

just lines. And it says that it you buy energy from us 

on an incremental basis beyond our territorial load, 

that the .~. ncrement.al dispatch ot the system would be 

out here. So this is a delta load; might be Schedule 

R, might be Schedule E, it might be economy energy 

sale. But you pick up that load then you'd have a 

corresponding or related increase in the incremental 

cost of ou r generation. 

And that's the reason that you have one set 

of numbers under base energy rates and you have a 

different number under Sc heduleR. Because in the one, 

you're ta ! king about the average cost of a specific 

~nit. In the incremental on Schedule n you're talking 

about the composite incremental cost ot all the units 

that would dispatch into that piece of the sale. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: In other words, he 

would move on that curve -- your first block you 

reserve through your dispatching process would be the 

lowest price electrj - ity delivered to your territor ia l 

load? 

WITNESS DAWSON: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Then on Schedule R or 

economy, either one, you would move up that curve to 

the next 1ncrement? 

YLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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WITNESS DAWSON: Above territorial load. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Above territorial load. 

WITNE->5 DAWSON: And it would be higher than 

4 the incremental cost that stays on the system. 

5 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: All right. So that, in 

6 some respects, is a l ittle bit like a broker syste~ 

7 that we have in Florida, only you all's is a whole lot 

3 more sophisticated than that. Where that's a buy/sell, 

9 you all's is ~ generation. 

10 WITN ~SS DAWSON : Ours is a generation and a 

11 buytsell after-the-tact --

12 

13 

COMMISS I ONER GUNTER: Sure. 

WITNESS DAWSON : And with nonassociated 

14 comparies, it's clearly -- this TL would represent the 

15 territorial load for all five operating companies or 

16 the entire Sou thern Electr i c System, and then the next 

17 increment would be either a Schedule E scale, a 

18 ScheduleR sa le, or some part of a UPS sale or ec onomy 

19 energy sale. 

20 COMMISSIONER vVNTER: But those would all 

21 always be above the price of your territorial load, is 

22 that right? 

23 WITNESS DAWSON: Yes, sir. You would keep 

24 these cheaper incrementals on your system. You would 

25 dispatch thos e first into vour s ystsm; the higher 
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1 incrementals would be dis patched and delivered 

2 off-system, oft the Southern Electric Sys tem. 

3 

4 i!." 

5 

6 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Let me ask you a '' what 

WITNESS DAWSON : All right, Dir. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER : I think we 're all aware 

7 of th~ effects of what Congress is liable t o do this 

8 year, but t here ~ s a piece in here which I found rather 

9 interesting in thi s c r edit review this month is the 

10 reason I keep going back to this one. And on Pages 8 

11 and 9 they begin to talk about c lean air cost exposure . 

12 And as I go down that, I was trying to f i nd out who aJl 

13 was involved in the utilities' heavy exposure; wou ld be 

14 Alabama, Georgia Power is moderate, Missi ssippi is 

15 heavy, and ;v lf is heavy. The exposure to clean up, 

16 you know, t o meet the p rov isions of the Clean Air Act . 

17 

18 

WI TNESS DAWSON: All right. 

COMMISS IONER GUNTER: Assume , for inbtanc e --

19 and I just pick any of them -- but as s ume some of the 

20 older plants . You know, when you r ea lly sta r t look1ng 

21 at it r eal hard like you all have to l ook at it -- I 

22 say "you all ," I'm pu ~ting Southern Company in that 

23 total basket -- you all have got to look at tho 

24 possibility of putting a chem ~cal plant - - I prefer that to a 

25 sc r ubber --
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WITNESS DAWSON: Yes, sir. 1 

2 COMMISSIONER GUNTER : put a chemical plant 

3 and a catalytic removal for HOX . 

4 Looking at t he cost of that versus the 

5 undopreciated va lue o f a p lant a nd the expected life o f 

6 a pl~nt - - you know, they s tart one 4 0 years old and 

7 you b9gin t o loo k at $250 mil l ion o n it and it's not 

8 going to extend the life, whatever, that j udg~qn t has 

9 to be made. 

10 

11 

WITNESS DAWSON: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER : I f, 1n f hct, you've got 

1 2 a UPS sale out of Scharer, even though Gulf has an 

13 ownership of it and you have to build a new plant 

14 that's more expensive than Scherer, what de we do then ? 

15 That sort of -- your terri torial expense could be much 

16 greater . 

17 See, I 'm ta.king the other side of this 

18 argument. Your territorial expense could be much 

1 9 greater than that that you 're selling out on unit power 

20 sales , is t ha t right; that you' v e contracted for, the 

2 1 potent i al exists for that? 

22 WITNESS DAWSON: I c an say ~enerally, yes . 

23 And the prob l em I've got wi th your question is you made 

24 a jump from an old, almost full y-depreciated uni t with 

2 5 ~ chemical plant on it, to all of a s udden hav ing to 
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build a ~ew unit. 

2 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Or it you put a 

J chemical plant on it, the fixed cost that you would 

4 have associated with that generation would maxe it more 

5 expens ive, probably, than the cost of some newe r, later 

6 vintaged generation that you added to your system. 

7 Lixe, certainly, Daniels. By the time you put $250 

S million tor a chemical plant a r.d God xnows how much tor 

9 a c ata lytic removal ot NOX on a plant, all of a surlden 

10 the price of your territorial generation, the cos t to 

11 your territorial load wou l d be up significantly. 

12 

13 clear --

14 

15 

WITNESS DAWSON: Wel l, I think it's very 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Does that maxe sense ? 

WITNESS DAWSON: I think it's very clear that 

16 the Clean Air Act is going to visit some extremely 

17 substantial cost on utilities and ultimately the 

ld ratepayers to clean up that air. 

19 What I think you'll find in tho Southern 

20 Electric System is th~t we're trying to develop a very 

21 cost-effective compliance strategy. We're considerin'l 

22 things like scrubbers. We're l c,oldng at fuel 

23 s witc hing. We would look at natural gas, if it were a 

24 viable alternative. 

25 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I understand . I was 
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1 j u st t rying to look down the road. But i suppose maybe 

2 you might find you rself in the same situation and that 

3 it wouldn't just occur !or Gulf o r Miss i ssippi or 

4 Alabama or Georg ia . But you 've probably got p rovis.ons 

5 to you~ contracts that you might have to p ick some or 

6 these plants, too, and so the price wou ld escalate 

7 throughout the system and not j ust me looking knotholes 

8 at Gulf? 

9 

10 

WITNESS DAWSON : Well, that' s, to me , one or 

the wi ld c ards in this Clean Air Act . You were r ight 

1 1 yesterday when you said that we look at the House, the 

12 Senate. We sort o! thi nk we know what' s going going to 

13 come out o! that process. What we don't know i s what 

14 are the individual states going to do. Part of our 

15 ~ompliance strategy would be the bubbl ing of t he 

16 South~rn r lectr ic System as oppos~~ to Gulf, or any of 

17 the operating companies complying just by itself. What 

18 wu want in this process is , one, to meet the 

19 environmental laws, to be clean. And we think we're 

20 d oing that. We want to do it in a flexible way. 

21 My personal concern wou ld be that ~o.e someh•)\ol 

22 get trapped into the notion that we have to pu t on 

23 these chemical plants that would tun costs up; with or 

24 without UPS sales, it's going tu do that . 

25 You've got to 1:.·.! careful of that ; and we want 
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l to avoid that if we can be in compliance, a vo id the 

2 chemical plant and maintain the flexibili ty because 

3 things will change. Just like you're concerned that a 

4 nuclear moratorium is probably unlikely; you could say 

5 that. To me, it's sort of unlike ly tho Mississippi 

6 river is going to dry up. It' s unlikely to me that 

7 wall in Berlin would come down. It was unlikely before 

8 1978 that people would say you cannot use gas in new 

9 units. 

10 We ' re trying to say that to maintain that 

11 flexibility, to avoid t his cost run-up at chemical 

12 

13 

1 ,~.~_ants, 

I b ftlieve 

we want to maintain that flexibility, because-

five years, when you see the costs come out, 

14 you're going to see a change in the regulation . 

15 COMMISSIOKER GUNTER: Let ~e ask you one more 

16 rabbit-chasing question. Have you all given though t to 

17 how you're going to get 20 regulators together, or tour 

18 st~tes together, when you start that bubbling concept' 

19 We can put it in another docket. That's j ust rabbit 

20 running. Have you all thought about that ? 

21 WITNESS DAWSON: Yes. I'd like to anFwer 

22 that as, there's some thought given to t hat; there's 

23 some thought how to get three Commissioners together 

24 today. (LaughterL) 

25 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Thank you. I don't 
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1 have anything else . 

2 WITNESS DAWSON: I mean, i n terms o! a good 

3 decis i on. 

4 COMMI SSIONER GUNTER: Thank you. I 

5 understand. 

7 

8 

9 

1 0 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Any further red irect~ 

MR. HOLLAND: ( Indica t es negatively.) 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Thank you very mucn. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: That c hart h~lped. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: We might as well g i ve the 

11 charts a n\llllber . That would be '>90. 

12 

1) 

(Exhibit No . 590 marked tor i dentif icat:on.) 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: You may be excused. 

14 Apprec iate it. 

15 (Witness Dawson excused.) 

16 - - -

17 CHJ\IR.MAH WILSON: Call your next witness. 

18 Is there any reaaon !or us to make this 

19 (indicating) an exhibit or des ignate it anyth ing? 

20 

2 1 

22 

Does anybody !eel like that's necessary? 

(No responr ~ .) 

Steve? 

MR. PALECKI : Statt would move 589 i nto 

23 evidence. 

24 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Without objection. 589 is 

25 admitced into evidence . The others are late-!ileds, 
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1 are the y not? 

MR. HOLLAND: That's correct . 2 

J 

4 

(Exhibit No. 589 r eceived into evidence . ) 

HR. STONE: Commissioners, while Mr. Lee is 

5 setting up, during the l unch break I handed out Exh ibit 

6 No. 550, which was requested ot Mr . Scarbrough, and I 

7 placed IT at everyo ne's station and handed them out to 

8 the parties , and I wanted to make sure everyone was 

9 aware that had taken place. 

10 

11 

12 sworn. 

13 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Okay, we've got it. 

HR. STONE: I do not believe Hr. Lee has been 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Would you raise you r right 

14 hand, please? 

15 (Witness Lee s worn.) 

16 COLEN R. LE~ 

17 was called as a witness on behalf of Gulf Power C0 mpany 

18 ~nd, hav i ng been first duly sworn, testified as 

19 follows: 

20 DIPECT EXAMINATION 

21 BY MR. STONE: 

22 Q Would you please state your name and 

23 occupation for the r ecord? 

24 

2 5 

A Colen R. Lee, Gen~ral Manager of Power 

Generation. I work at 500 Bayfront Parkway, Pensacol 3 , 
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1 Florida. 

2 Q And you are the General Manager ot' Power 

3 Generation tor GuH' Power Company ? 

4 That's correct . 

5 Q Are you the saue Colen R. Lee that has 

6 pretiled direct testimony in this d ocket datod, 

7 December 15, 1989? 

8 A l am. 

9 Q Do you have any c hanges or correc tions to 

10 that pre!iled direct testimony? 

11 A I do not . 

12 Q I! I were t o ask ycu the ques tions conl ained 

13 in that testimony , would your responses be the samt! 

14 They would be. 

15 MR. STONE: Mr . Chairman , 1 ask that Mr. 

16 Lee's direct testimony be i n s erted into the r ecord as 

I 
17 though read. 

18 CHA I RMAN WILSON: With out o b jection, it w1ll 

19 be s o inserted into t h e rec ord. 

20 HR. STONE: Mr. Lee's exhibits have 

21 previously been identif ied and stipulated. 

22 (Exhibit Nos . 122 through 132 previously 

23 sti , ulated into evidence.) 

24 

25 
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GULF POWER COMPANY 

Before the Florida Publ ic Service commiss1on 
Di rect Testimony o f 

Colen R. Lee 
In Support G! Rato Relief 

Docket No. 891345-EI 
Date ot Pil i ng December 15, 1989 

6 Q. Plea•• atate your naae, addreaa and occupation. 

1 A. My name is Colen R. Lee, and my businesc address is 

8 500 Bay!ront Parkway, Pensacola, florida J 2501 . I am 

9 Director of Power Generat ion tor Gulf Power Company. 

10 

11 Q. Pleaae briefly deaoribe your educational backgr ound and 

12 buain••• eKperience. 

13 A. I graduated from Mississ ippi Stat.e Uni versity, 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2l 

22 

Starkville, Mississippi, in 1965 with a Bachel or o f 

Science Degree in Mec hanical Engineer i ng . I joined 

Gulf Powe r Company in 1965 as a Staff Eng1nee r . 

held various positions with Gu l f including field 

l have 

Engineer , Plant Engineer, Plant Superintendent and 

Plant Manager. In 1984, I assumed t he posit1on v f 

Director ot Power Generation and presently serve : n 

that capacity. 

23 Q . save you prepa red a.n exhibit that contains inforaation 

24 to wbicb you will refer in your teatiaony? 

25 A. Yes. 
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Counsel: We asx that Hr. Lee's Exhibit , c omprlsPd 

of 4 Schedules, be marked for 

i d e ntificat ion as Exh ibit> Ill· 11'> 

(CRL-1 ) . 

6 Q . Are you the aponaor of certain Hiniawa Filing 

7 

8 A. Yes, those which I am sponsoring a~e listed on 

9 Schedule 4 at the end o t my e xhibit. To t h e bt s t of my 

10 knowledge, the i n formation in these Minimum Fil114 

11 Requirements (MYR.s) is true a nd corr ect. 

12 

13 Q. What ia your area of reaponaibility within Gulf Power? 

14 A. I have t h e responsibility of e nsur ing that Cri s t, 

15 Scholz, Smith, Daniel and Sch e rer Electr i~ Ge nerat1nq 

16 Plants are efficient ly and effective l y ope r ated and 

1 7 maintained . I also h a ve the r esponsibil i ty of ensu r 1ng 

18 the effective and efficient use of S~uthern Compa ny 

19 Services and s~~port personnel in the Power Generation 

20 section s : Construction, Engineering, Pertormanc:e, 

21 Planning, a n d Safety and Training personnel. The 

22 Power Generation Department is part ot the Power· 

23 Genera t ion a nd Transmission Department r~r whi c h 

24 Hr. Earl B. Parsons, Jr., has overall responsi b ili ty. 

25 
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1 Q. Have you previoualy tiled Direct te•tiaon) betore thi s 

2 

3 A. Yes, I have. 

4 

5 Q. What ia the purpoae of your teatiaony in tbeae 

6 

7 A. Tho purpoaa ot my teatimony is to support the l9 QO 

8 

9 

10 

ll 

12 

13 

production Operation and Main tenance (0 & H) Budget. 

Also, r will p r ovide information o n benchmark variances 

relative to the plants. Finally, I will demonst :·c ... e 

that Gulf's Power Generat ion Department is 

productively, economically and e ~ toctively managed a nd 

explain how we accomplish thi s task. 

15 Q . Pleaae anpparise the ltto Production Operation ancS 

16 Kaintenanoe Budqet . 

17 A. The 1990 total Productio n 0 & H Budget, i nc luding 

18 Plants Daniel and Scherer , l eas fuel a nd purc hased 

19 power , is $52.7 million. This amount is $ 26, 098 less 

20 than the 1989 prior year 0 & H productio n exp~nses. 

21 This decrease is pr! mari ly due to expe nses related to 

22 turbine and boiler inspectiona. 

23 

24 

25 
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Q. How d o the 19tO budqe ted production operation and 

aaintenanoe expenaea coapare lo the 1990 bencbaark 

aaount? 

A. These expenses are $4.3 million over the 1990 

benc hma rk, which is based on the 1984 allowed dollars. 

Gulf believes that 198 4 was not a rea list1c year. If 

the ~llowed amount from the more realisti c base year of 

1983 is used, then Gul f would be $2.5 mil lion unde r the 

1990 benchmark t or production 0 ' H, less fuel and 

purchased power. 

Q. What it ... in t he Power Generation area are over the 

benobaa.r k b aaed on 1 984 allowed •• a baae year? 

A. There are six major items which are over the 1990 

benchmark. The justif i cat ions f o r the vari n nces arc 

located in HFR C- 57; however, l would like to prov1 d e 

further explanation for some or these var 1ances. 

Gulf is over the 1990 benc hmark for territorial 

turbine a nd boi'ar ins p ections by $202,000. In 1984, 

Gulf was allowed $4.1 million per year f o r turb}ne dnd 

boiler inspections. Two units whi c h are on a f ive-year 

i nspection cycle are scheduled for 1990. These 

inspec~ions are being performed on their regular 

inspection cycle and the amount includ~d tor 1990 1s 

the amount anticipated to be spent for these turhi ne 
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I will address turbine and 

boiler inspections again later in my testimony. 

The 1990 Plant Daniel 0 & H Budget, l.ess fuel, is 

$646 000 over the 1990 benchmark. There are three 

major reasons tor this difference. first, the amount 

budgeted for turbine and boiler inspections exceeds the 

ber.chmark by $4 77,000. In 1984 , Plant Dan1el had a 

minor component i nspection scheduled on Unit 1. For 

1990, Plant Dan iel is scheduled to perform a major 

component inspection on Unit 1. Second, Plant Daniel 

was not able to meet environmenta l s tandards concerning 

particulate emissions. Unsuccessful efforts were made 

to modify equipment to achieve compliance. In 1907, 

Plant Daniel began adding sodium sulfate to coal in dn 

attempt to improve precipitator performance to achieve 

compliance. The sodium addit1on has thus far prov ed 

successful and is expected to cont 1nue in the future. 

Lastly, additional ash pond capacity at Plant Dantel is 

required to ll" - intain continued operation. The o riginal 

plant design planned use of land west of the ~lant for 

ash pond storage. Because of environmental laws 

concerning wetlands and ash pond construction enacted 

sines the construction or Plant Daniel, an ash pond 

expansion is not possible. Therefore , Plant oan1el i~ 

proceeding with the const~ction of an asn landfill. 
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Beginniny i n 1990, ash from the 

excavated and hauled to the new 

permanent s torage . 

The production area is also 

benchmark by $853 ,000 because of 
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exist1ng po nd will be 

ash landfill for 

ove r the 1990 

additional perso nnel 

a.nd salary i ncreases . Since the 1984 Rate Case, Gul f 

has added maintenance personnel, which were supported 

by the Commission's 19·'3 m.anagement audit of t.ulf. In 

1985, Gulf began an extensive organizationa l review ~ o 

determine the most cost effective and productive 

organizational structure. [)'..Iring th is review, each 

position i n the organization was evaluated and 

justified. In 1987, as a result o f the organ izationa l 

review, the e nt i r e Elec tri c Operations Department under 

Mr . Parsons was reorgan ized from the study ' s finding s . 

The Commission's findings a nd t·ecommendati o ns ot t he 

1983 audit were an integra l part of the Oeparcment's 

organizational r eview. 

Plant Smith is $635,000 over the 1990 benchmark 

because of ash hauling expenses . Like Plant Da~ i e l , 

Pla nt Smith' s ash pond was nearing capacity, a 

situation aggravated uy new water retention 

requirements imposed by environmental regulat ions. 

Efforts to expand the ash pond f n iled becaus e o f 

env i ronment~:~! con straints. Therefo re, in 198 6, Gulf 
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completed construction of an ash landfil l site . S inc e 

1986, ash has been eKcavated from the ash ~ond and 

hauled to the landfill tor permanent storage. This 

disposal method will continue for the life of the 

p l ant . 

Plant Crist is $289, 000 ove r the 1990 benchca rk 

due t o expenses related to condenser and cooling tower 

chemical treatment . Plant personnel aJd c hemica l s to 

the circulating water on Crist Units 6 and 7 to prevent 

the corr osion of the copper condenser tubes and also ~o 

prevent condenser tube fail u res. By ddding these 

chemicals, we can extend the life of the condenser 

tubes and also i1elp p revent outages because o f 

condenser tube failure. ·rhese chemicals also prevent 

the condenser from fouling which, if not done, would 

result in deteriorated un it heat rates. 

Finally , the production area is $684, 000 over the 

1990 benchmark because of duct and fan repa i r. 1'hese 

costs are tor maintaining the primary a1r, secondary 

air, and flue gas ducts. Also included in these costs 

are induced draft, forced draft and primary ale Ean s 

along with the a~sociated fan drivers and dampers . Al l 

ot this equipment operates i n an e xtremely harsh 

environment. Due to thia harsh environment, thi s 

equipment requices frequent maintenance. If thi s 
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equipment were t o be r eplaced with new equipment, the 

cost and extended out age time would be high ~nd the 

high maintenance costs would return with : n a few ye~ rs. 

5 Q. Bow 4oea Power Generation enaure tbat ita operation and 

6 Kaintenanoe Bxpenae Bu4qet ia erreotively controlled? 

7 A. Ea c h month t h e 0 & H Budget Comparison Report is 

8 reviewed for each locat i on . Each location with in the 

9 department prepares a detailed explanaticn o f each 

10 a ccount which has a budget deviation above ~ r below a 

11 set variance . Where possible, the r esponsible location 

12 takes correc tive act ion. 

l3 

14 Q. Bow ia qoal aettinq uae4 to enaure tbat Gul t •a 

15 territoria~ qeneratinq plant• are ettioient1y operated 

16 an4 aaintaine4? 

17 A. Plants Crist, Smith and Scholz establish yearly goals 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

in critical performance areas. Departmental goals for 

heat rate, c apabi l ity, automatic gener=tion c ontrol 

availability a nd e quivalent availability are then 

established from the i nd ividual plant goals. The 

importance or meeting or exceeding all goals is 

stressed to all personnel within the department. 

Indi ·.ridual employee e"aluatior.s are l>ased i n part on 

meeting these goals . The plants' progress i n meeting 
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these goals ls reported on a monthly and quarterly 

basis . Year- end results ot t he goal setting process 

tor the plants and tor departmental support personnel 

a r e reported i n the Power Generation Annual Pr og r ess 

Report. This report also highlight s departmental 

endeavors and achievemente t o r the yoar a nd identifies 

major tasks and goals to be accomplished In the 

tollowing year. 

Since 1984, the Power Generat ion Department's 

overal l progress toward attaining establ ished goals has 

bean excellent. In every year, the ma jority ot the 

goals h ave been met and, in mobt cases , exc~eded. In 

a reas where the goals were not met, departmental 

personnel determined the reasons tor the def icienci es 

and placed increased emphasis where necessary to 

correct the deficiencies. 

18 Q. Pl•••• diaouaa tb• goala tor the Power Generation 

19 Departaent in ltlt and 1990 . 

20 A. Schedule 2 of my exhibit ~ummarizes the 1989 and 1990 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

department goals ! 0 r heat rate, equivalent 

availability, capability, and automati c generatio n 

control availability . Also i ncluded in this schedule 

are goals and actual results for 1980 , 1984 and 1988. 

We try to set goals that are realist ic and c hallenging . 
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1 Q. Wbat auto•ated •yataa• are being used in tbe electric 

2 qeBerating plant aaint$nanoe planning and aobeduling 

3 prooeaa7 

4 A. The Power Generation Departmen~ 1s utilizing four 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

2J 

24 

25 

automated systems in the plant maintenance pl~nn1ng a nd 

scheduling process. The !ollow!ng c ompute r ized systems 

are in use at Plants Crist, Smith and Scholz: 

The Produc tion Pla:lt Management Information System 

(PPMIS) is an on-line Wli rk order system whi c h prov i de s 

plant management and suJ~rvision accurate ~nd c i mely 

information to assist i n organizing, planning a nd 

executing maintenance tasks. PPHIS records ~l so 

provide a data base that is used to evaluate pl ant 

equipment for overhauls or replacements. 

Tho Communication Oriented Productio n I nfonnatl on 

and Control Syste~ (COPICS) is an on-line 1nventory 

control system. This system, c omb i ned w1th an o n- llna 

purchasing system, provides the depart ment a n I mprove d 

method of manag ing the use, size and, ult l mately, tne 

cost of the plant material inventory. 

The Plant Identification System of Account s (P I SAJ 

provides operation and maintenance c osts on a monthl y 

basis tor each electric generating plant unit as we l: 

~s tor d e signated equipment. Thi s 1nfonna t1 on l s us ed 

for c ost studie3 and budge ting purposes . 
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HAINPLAN is a compute r program used by Southern 

Company Services to perform e conomic sch e duli ng o t 

maintenanc e outages !or the Southern elec tri c s ystem. 

The Power Genera tion Department coordinates the 

establishment of each plant's unit outage schedules 

through Southern Company services. Tho MA ! NPLnN o utage 

schedule evaluations are used in tho Southern elect r ic 

system's energy budqeting program, l& wel l as, i n tho 

maintenance schedul ing program. 

Implementing these automated s ystems took t1~e and 

significant effort. As a result of this effort, Gul f's 

plants are now realizing the bene!1ts o f these systems 

in areas such aa improved wo rk order selection f o r 

forced outages, work order planning for scheduied 

outages, and more accurate retr i eval o ! maintenanc e 

history !or equipment evaluation. 

18 Q. What eteps bave been taken to iaprove pro4uctivity in 

19 tbe aaintenanoe prooeas? 

20 A. The PPMIS system presently measures t h e work 

21 performance o! approx1mately J JO oper~tions and 

22 mai.ntena nce employees at Gulf's three territorial 

23 plants by generating Work Measurement Reports. Th~se 

2 4 reports are generated monthly, quartarly, a nd also upon 

25 special request o f plant management. The reports are 
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utilized t o identify b acklogged work and efficiently 

plan the accompl ishment of the backlogged work. These 

reports also track maintenance personnel productivity. 

To become more productive , Gulf also establ i shed 

t he position o! "Scheduler" et Plants Crist a nd Smith. 

Designated personnel in this posit ion are assigned the 

tasks of writing maintena nce procedures and identitying 

materia l for high cost and repetitious jobs. In a 

successful effort to improve the pl ann ing procuss, 

these perso nne l develope d a modif icat ion to PPM I ' whic h 

would permit the procedures t o be put into the system 

utilizing the Statist ical Analysls System. When a 

planned work o rder is dispatched, the associated 

procedure is automatically printed at t he same t1me. 

These scheduling personne l a lso reviewed the COPI CS 

system to see if the system couLd a1d in 1dent i rying 

and issuing material for planned work o rder s . The 

scheduling ~drsonnel determined that, with 

modif ication , COPICS c ould perform the ta s k. Spec1al 

pla nn i ng screens were the n developf'd and co :>I CS wa s 

implement ed at Gulf's three plants. 

COPICS was linked with PPHIS by the use o f a PPHIS 

"router" feature. Whil e the two programs d o not 

interch~nge i nformat ion, scheduling p&rsonnel c an use 

the PPMIS terminal and sw1tch eas1ly fro m th~ PPHI S 
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work order screens to the CO PI CS i nven tory control 

s c reens. When planning a PPM IS work o rder , schedu ling 

pornonnel can call up a COPI CS bill o f ma t erial fo r the 

equ ~pment needing repair. The repair pa rt s c an be 

specified on t he COPICS material listing s c r e en c reated 

fvr a specific work order. Schedul i ng personne l then 

not ify warehousing personnel to print a pi c k ticket f o r 

the work order material. The p!ck t icke t e na b les the 

werehous ing personnel to locate the mater i al in the 

most efficient o rder . After a ll the material i.s 

l o cated, the ware housing perso nnel e nter the i asued 

quantit ies on the applicable COPICS i nvento ry screen. 

The COPICS system performs an automat ic inven t ory 

balance update. The warehousing personnel the n del1ver 

the wo rk order mater ial t o a des i gna t ed locat ion 1n the 

maintenance shop for maintenance pe r sonnel to pick up 

and use on the job. 

19 Q. What other productivity i aproveaent programs baa Gulf 

20 

21 A. Gulf is committ ed to perfo rm i ng the wo r k necessary to 

22 accomplish the Commission's i ntent of r educi ng 

23 c ustomers' e l ectrical energy cos t s by institut ing the 

Generating Performance rncen ti v e Factor (GPIF) pro~ram. 

25 
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The GPIF program has resclted in approximate ly 

$67 mill ion of estimated fue l savings to our customers 

since j ts inception i n 1980 . During 15 reporting 

periods, Gulf haa received approximate:y $1. 6 million 

in rewa rds a s a resul t of its efforts. 

Gtllf has routinely done performance testing on all 

o f its units . However, due t o t ho recent availability 

and l ower cost ot c~mputers, Gulf has begun testing the 

entire turbine cycle on each coal - fired unit utilizing 

a "limited" American Soc iety o! Mec ha n ical Engineet·s 

performance te~t c ode !or ste~m turbines. Befo re th~ 

computer s were readily available, this type of testing 

woul d requ i re 4 0 people t o regularly take data during a 

test . Howe ver, with the computer , all data is taken 

and s t o red at a set time i nterval a nd displayed during 

t.he t est. The computer-a ided test i ng c an be done by 

thre•! people with much greater a ccuracy and at much 

less cost. 

Gulf performs testing, at least year ly , on the 

high pressure and int ermedia te pressure sections o f our 

turbines on each coal- fired unit to monitor the 

degrartation in the turbines between inspections. Th1 s 

tes~ing a llows Gulf ' s personnel to assess the pre~ent 

condition o! our un its . 
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Gulf has worked to 1mprove ou r system h~at rate. 

The overall heat rate for Gulf in 1980 wa s 

10,909 btu/kwh. Since 1980, Gul f' s overa l l heat rate 

has improved by 273 btu/ kwh to 10,636 btu/ kwh by the 

end o f October 1989. When equipment .>uc h as turbine 

blades, ai r heater baskets, and feedwater heate rs were 

being replaced, Gulf's personnel evaluated t he 

replac ements so that t he new equ ipment wou ld opti mize 

performance. With t he PPHIS system, wo rk o rders o n 

it~ms such as steam leaks in valves and imprJpcrly 

s ealing valves were ready to be done as soon as tho 

unit came ott line. 

Cult has also been placing mo re emphasis on unit 

operat ion and training cf our employe es 1n ~ rde r to 

improve the heat rate. Gulf's personnel have attende d 

comprehe nsive training cou r ses on heat rate 

improvement. Gulf has placed increased emphas1s o n 

maintenance of pulverizers, duct i nsulati on, and 

burners and on lowering c arbon in ash so that opt i mum 

heat rate c an 'Je maintained. Gul t' s co·dUDi cment to 

improved heat rate has proved s uccessful and ha s 

l ower ed costs to Gulf's customers. 

Gulf, as an affiliate of the North Amer ican 

Electri c Reliability Council ( NE~C), part ic1 pa tes in 

the Ganerat ion Availaui l ity Data system (GADS). GADS 
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is a wall-maintained, accurate, dependable and 

comprehens1ve data base capable of providing 

reliability and availability information. Companies 

ovnin~ over 91 per cent of the installed generating 

c apacity in North America participate in GADS. Al l ? t 

Gulf's generating units are included in the GADS 

program. 

For each event affec t i ng a unit's availability , 

the information recorded includes the t ype of event, 

the t ime and durat ion o f the event , t he capac 1~ y loss 

as a result of the event and the cause of the evb.-:t. 

With this detailed information, ava ilability 

performance indices such as Equivalent Availability 

F~ctor, Forced Outage Rate, etc., c an be cal~ulated. 

Gu l f uses the GADS data to monito r and compare the 

availability performance o f our units and major pieces 

o f equipment, such as pulverizers, boiler tubes , etc. 

The GADS data helps us evaluate the need tor 

ma i ntenance o r replacement o r these major components. 

Generat ion planning studies also use the GADS data to 

accurately predict the expected generation. 

23 Q. Wbat ba• Gulf dona to iaprova qanaratinq unit 

24 equivalent availability? 

25 
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l A. Gulf has worked e~remely hard to improve the 
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availability of our units. Unit inspections and 

equipment replacements have incr~ased the equivalent 

avai la~ility from a low in 1985 o t 83.7 percen t to the 

present level of 88 . 7 percent for year-to-date ending 

October 1989. Gulf performed turbine and boiler 

inspections on Crist Unit 5 , Smith Unit 2 and Scholz 

Unit 2 in 1984; Crist Units 1, 2 and 6 in 198 5, with 

Crist Units 1 and 2 overlapping into January 198 6 ; 

Crist Unit 7 in 1986; Scholz Unit 1 in 19 87 ; Cri s t 

Unit 4 and Smith Unit 2 in 1988, with Cri st Unit 4 

over l appi ng into January 19e9; a~d Cr ist Units J dnd ~ 

and Smith Unit 1 i n 1989. Equipcent repl acements such 

aa feedwater heaters, condenser tubes, air heater 

bas kets, steaa coils, a nd combusti~n controls whi ch 

were done at the same time as unit inspection .. , have 

also improved the availability of G~lf's units. Tne 

old equipment wa s at the end of its service life and 

had a high failure rate. By replacing thi s equipment 

during sr.heduled unit inspections, outage time on each 

unit is reduced . 

23 Q. What ia tbe baaia for plaoninq unit outaqea? 

24 A. Gulf is committed to parforming unit i nspections wh ich 

25 include scheduled spring and fall boiler outages as 
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well as major turbine and boiler inspect1ons performed 

in accordance with the equipment manufacture r 's 

recommended inspection cycles. However, t here are 

situations where outages may be rescheduled. Some 

oxamples o! ci rcumstancas that may cau se an outage t o 

be resc heduled would be: ( 1) late delive ry of 

necessary parts, (2) forced outage or another 

generating unit which necessitates that the s~hedul ed 

outage be postponed, or (3) the cond 1 t ion o f th£ unit 

allows the scheduled outage to be deterred. 

12 Q. Bae Oulf followed ite eobedule o! planned turbine and 

13 boiler outa9•• aince 19847 

14 A. 'les, with one exception. S ince 1984, t he only 

15 postponed turbine inspection ha s been on Smith Unit 

16 because of late delivery of necessary parts. Since 

17 Smith Unit 2 was scheduled for inspection i n the spring 

18 ot 1989 and all replacemen t parts ~9re available, Gulf 

19 felt that it was prudent to move the inspdc tion o f 

20 Smith Unit 2 up by six month s to the fall or 1988 a nd 

21 reschedule the Smith Un1t l inspection for the spring 

22 ot 1989. This type of planning and sch~dul1ng 1s 

23 benef icial to Gulf' s customer s. 

24 

25 
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1 Q. Could you discuss tbe co•pany•a recent history 

2 ooncerninq planned turbine and b o iler o utages? 

3 A. From 1984 to the end of 198~. Gulf will have completed 

4 turbine- generator insp ections o r. all of our 

5 11 territor ial steam generati ng units. Schedule J o r 

6 my exhibit s hows the scheduled and act11al t u r bi ne 

7 generator inspections. All of ou r turbine ou:3ges have 

8 essentially been performed o n the scheduled outage 

9 cycles and all necessary wo rk wa s done. our boiler 

10 inspect ions and r e pa irs have been performed as 

11 scheduled unless deferred due to t he bo iler being 1n 

12 better condit i on than expected . 

13 

14 Q. What are Gulf'• needs for future t urbine and bai t er 

15 in•peotion•? 

1 6 A. As previously ment ioned, Gulf is committed to 

17 performi ng turbine and boiler inspections as scheduled 

18 t o prevent major damage to o ur generating units ana 

19 ma intain high levels of availability and capabil1ty. 

20 As our generating un i ts age, the amount of necessary 

21 maintenance will inc rease. The allowed expense should 

22 be i ncreased from the 1990 benchmark of $5. 1 mill ion t o 

23 $5. 3 million , wh ich is the amount currently pro jected 

2 4 for turbine and boiler insp~ctions for 1990. 

25 
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1 Q. How bave Gulf'• expen4iturea at the plants aftecte<1 bow 

2 well you ope rate? 

3 A. As previously mentioned, ou r hellt rate and availability 

4 have i mprov ed. We know that, as ~ turbine run s , steac 

5 seals degrade and l ellk greater amounts of steam . 

6 Deposits collect on the turbine blades whi c h c ause mor e 

7 friction and increase ve loc ity thro~qh the turbine 

8 stages, c ausing increased turbi~e wear. We can s ee a 

9 reduction in the capacity o f the unit's output from 

10 inspec tion to i n spection. By moni tor 1ng the capabi lity 

11 of the unit, we can look for pieces of equ ipment that 

12 are causing deterioration and make necessary repa1rs 

13 during unit outages . 

14 Gulf has also made cap1tal expenditures to 1mprovc 

15 unit operation . In the past, Crist Unit 7 w~ s 

16 load- limited due t o high turbine e xhaus t pressure. 

17 Gulf e valuated and performed many different c hanges 

18 such as condenser tube replllcement , vacuum pump 

19 modification, ~ondenser crossover piping modif1cat1ons 

20 and hot-leg blow down from the cooling tower to lower 

21 the exhaust pressure. These changes allow t he un1 t to 

22 operate at a h i gher capacity. Since 1980, Crlst Un1t 7 

23 has i nc reased its net system peak hour c apabil1ty by 

24 35.0 megawattB (mw) . Since 1980, Gult's three 

25 territorial p l ants' overall net system peak hour 
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capability has i ncreased by 74 . 9 mw, with 4 7 . 3 mw of 

this 74 . 9 mw increas~ having occurred since 1984. 

These c ap i tal expend itur es are necessary !or 

various reasons, which include, but are not limited to: 

(l ) the replacement of equipment in the plant which has 

reached the end of its service life; (2) addit ions, 

modifications or replacement of e quipment due to 

environmental regulations; (3) replacement of equipment 

to optimize t h e he at rate and availability of 

generating units; and (4) additions o f equipment wh 1ch 

would improve unit oper ation. 

Q . Pl•--• •~rise the Production Construction Budqat. 

A. I ncluded in the Production Capital Budget is the 

replacement of feedwater heaters , turbine bledes, a nd 

air preheaters for various units, and coa l pulverizers 

on Crist Units 6 and 7. Many of these projects are 

necessary because t h e e quipment has reached the end of 

its service life . Al l of these budgeted project:• are 

needed to operate more efficiently to serve Gulf's 

customers . 

Q. nat ia Gulf doinq to ainiaiaa new oonatruction 

axpandit\U"ea? 
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1 A. All capital projects are evaluated to ascertain the 
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neceaeity o t performing the work . The process begins 

at the plant level by plant personnel evalua t ing 

existing plant equipment per f ormance and m~ intenance 

costs. Where performance has degraded t o an 

unacceptable level and ma inLenance ~osts are 

substantially increaeinq, replacement o f the equipment 

becomes necessary . New technology, as well as 

like-kind replacement, is considered and evaluated and 

then proposed tor potentia l inclusion i n the cap~tal 

budget. Also, additional !tams not initially in the 

plant design , new technology , and e nvironmental 

requirements are evaluated for inclus1on. 

Eac h plant prepares their p r oposed Capita l Budget 

tor approval by department ma nagement. The approval 

process includes priorit i.dng the pro ject s to ensure 

the ~ost important projects are included in the fina l 

budget submitted tor Capital Budget Commlt tee approval. 

Final approval is given by Executive Management. 

21 Q. Wby ia total pl&Dt inveataent inoreaainq without adding 
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25 

new generation? 

During the last rive years, equ i pment replacements have 

c onsumed approximately 36 perc ent o f tho Production 

Capital Budget. These necessary equipment replacements 
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include items such as feedwater heaters , pumps, ai r 

heater baskets, etc. In 1965, at the Smith Electr ic 

Generating Plant, the circulating water pumps were 

purc hased, instal led and added to the continuing 

property record at an ad j usted cos t o f $152,670. In 

1984 , due to wear, erosion and corrosion, the pumps 

were replaced at a cost of $889,000. Substantial cost 

increases exist throu ghout a l l equipme nt replacements : 

air heater baskets booked in 1967 a t $184, 236 cost 

$2 79 , 000 to replace i n 1984; coal c onduit booked in 

1973 at $736,966 required replacing in 1986 f or 

$1,44 7 ,000: an air compressor that cost $1 7,0)1 in 1965 

to purchaae and i nstal l cost $95,5)7 i n 1986. 

The cost of materials and labor t o perform any 

type 0 f work is significantly mor e this year and in 

each future year over wha t the same labor and ~ateria l 

c ost 5, 10 or 20 years ago . Thi s means any equipmeni 

replacement accomplished after a plant is made 

commercial will increase the orig inal plant in~estmen t 

by the accumulated inflation and cost 1ncreases that 

have occurred over time sinc e t he original cqu1pment 

was boo ked . 

24 Q. Are tbe equipaent repleo .. ente aade vitb identical 

25 ooaponenta? 
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l A. Yes, i n some c ases. In others , technological 
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improvements and advances i n mater ial development, 

along with material or equipment obso lescence have 

necePeitated changes from the or i ginal design and 

equipment specifications. This has, i n genera l, 

resulted in improvements in the equipme nt perfo rmance, 

extention of the equipment's service lifo and 

improvements to overall unit performance. 

careful eva l uation and investigation by all those 

involved in equipment replacement projects ensures 

valid selections. A good example is a high pressure 

feedwater heater replacement. A new replacement heater 

will be slightly larger and better designed t o 

eliminate erosion and stress failures that hav e 

occurred with the old style heaters. In all case~ . the 

old equipment's design conditions and present ope r ating 

conditions are evaluated to ascerta in what requi r ements 

must be specified for the replacement to e nsure t he new 

equipment is stronger, more suitable and wi ll c xhibil a 

longer service life. 

22 Q. Can you give exaaplea of capital projects which bave 

2J iaproved the perforaance of Gulf's gon•rating unite? 

24 A. Gulf has made numerous changes on ou r boilers. We have 

25 installed new boiler combustion controls on Cr i st 
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Unit 4 and Smith Unit 2. The c omplete new contro l 

systems ware replaced due to unavailability of 

repl acement parts fo r the old systemo . We replaced a1r 

preheater baskets when they were aeterio rated . Gulf 

replaced water vall and superheate r tubes on Crist 

Unit 6 due to numerous tube failures which affec ted 

this unit'o availability. The Crist Unit 6 economizer 

section wae alao replac'd with increased surface area, 

which improved the boiler efficiency. 

The Unit 7 reheate r tubes were r eplaced with 

additi ona l surface area t o maintain higher reheat 

temperatures at lower loads a nd also reduce t he f l ue 

gas temperature i nto the precipitator at higher l oads 

to improve the precipi tator collection efficiency . 

Gulf replaced precipitator wires on Crist Unit 0 and 

Smith Un its 1 and 2. These wires were failing, c ausing 

f o rced outages . New computerized control and 

monitoring systems were i ns talled on the Cr1s t Un1ts 6 

and 7 prec i pitators to improve precipitator ccJlection 

efficiency. 

Deteriorated duct i nsulation was replac ed o n 

Scho lz Units 1 a nd 2 and Crist Units 4 and 5 to reduce 

heat losses. Turning vanes were a dded on Smi~h Unit 2 

at a duct loc ation wh ich had excessive turbulence. 

These turning vanes red uce d dra f t losses, which in 
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turn, reduced st~tion service requirements. Othe r 

boiler improvements were the replacement of air heater 

steam coil& and coal burners, whi c h improved boiler 

operation. 

Gult has also made improvements i n our turbines. 

During turbine i nsvections, dete r iorated blades have 

been replaced with blades hav i ng an imp roved design. 

Feedwater heaters have been r~placed whe n t ube failure 

rates began causing an availability problem mak i ng 

replacement necessary. 

Gult has ~de moditicat ions to the condensers on 

our units . Crist Unit 7 was conve rted from a 

multi-pressure condenser tc a single pressure condenser 

which reduced back pressure restr ictions. The Cr ist 

Units 6 and 7 and Smith Unit 1 condenser tubes ' ' ere 

replaced due to an excessive n~er o f tube leaks. The 

Crist Unit 7 vacuum p umps were modified tl) increase the 

vacuum pump capacity. Gul f rep l a ced the clrculating 

water pumps on Smith Units 1 a nd 2 due to the 

deteriorated condition of these pumps. Al so , a 

continuous c hlorination system was installed on the 

Smith units to p r event conde nser fouling. 

Gult haa also made Modifications to our cooling 

towers which imprr v e unit performa nce. Drift 

eliminators ~ere replaced with an imp roved des1gn. As 

J 
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mentioned earlie r , a hot- l eg blow down wa s ins t~ll~d on 

Crist Unit 7 which a l lowed f o r cool er c irculat ing wa~~ r 

to the condenser . Other mod if i cations were made to t he 

ccoling towers to improve the distri but ion of 

circulating water and al low on-line ma i ntenance. 

Gult has also installed, on a l l o r our coal - f i red 

units, piping and valv i ng necessary t o perform tes ting 

ot the entire turbine c ycle, as well a s h igh pressure 

turbine section and intermediate pr essure turb ine 

section to monitor the condition of thes e generating 

unita. 

Bow ia Jour capital Con.truotion Budqet a anaqed? 

Once pro jects a r e approved i n our budget , those 

requiring design a r e assigned t o the Powe r Ge nerat i on 

Engineering sect ion. Those i nvol v i ng identica l 

equipment replacement a r e handled by t he appropria te 

plant. The plants prepare equ i pment and install at ion 

apeciticationa that are submitted to qualified bidders 

by our proc urement department. Upon r ecei pt, t he bids 

are evaluated and, it accepted, a purc hase o rder is 

issued to the low eva luated b i dder . Plant pe r sonnel 

overat e the installation by the cont ractor to insu~·o 

the projec t stays or budget a nd is completed on 

s chedule . 
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The capital budget is based on des1g n, procurement 

and construction costs and schedules developed by the 

plant personnel tor plant assigned projects and by 

Power Generation Engineer ing personnel for projects 

requiring design. A monthly budget compar ison report 

trom plant accounting is reviewed by the respons lble 

group's management and staff. A quartnrly deviation 

report is prepared by the responsible group expla ining 

deviations, and corrective act ions are taken to meet 

the budget. 

12 g. aow do you aanaqe Power aeneration expendituroa related 

13 t o southern Coapany Bervioea7 

14 A. Each year, Southern Company Services (SCS) subm lt s a 

15 proposed budget to Gulf for approval . Inc luded t n th ls 

16 budget are expenditures related t o the Power Generat1on 

1 7 area. At the beginning of the budget process, the 

18 appropriate scs personnel will review future needs with 

19 the appropriate personnel in the Power Generation 

20 Department. Prior to scs submitting their proposed 

21 budget, SCS personnel review, with the appropr i ate 

22 personnel in the Power Generation Department , all 

23 Engineering Work Orders (EWO) which aftect t he 

24 production function. During this review, any area s o f 

25 concern are discussed and resolved with scs. The scs 
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budget is then presented to Gul f' s Ha nagoc ent !or 

review a nd approval. 

During t he budget year, the actual SCS c harges by 

project and EWO are reviewed by the responsiblt Power 

Generation Department personnel. Any questions which 

aay arise are discussed by t he Gult' and SCS personnel 

and resolved . Arter all questions are resolveu, t he 

SCS chargee are approved by me . 

10 Q. xr. Lea, will you auaaarisa your taatiaony? 

1 1 A. My testimony demonstrates that the Power Generation 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2 4 

25 

Depart.ment et'ticiently and ett'ectively manages their 

0 ' H expenditures. 

I have given addit ional j ust i f ications on o 4 H 

bench.r\arx variances tor areas with in my responsibility. 

I have presented how we ut il ize goals and au tomated 

systems and other programs to improve the efficiency o f 

the Power Generation Department. We have performed and 

will cont i nue to pertorm our planned outages as 

scheduled completing all necessary work dur i ng each 

outage . 

Final ly, I have presented how we effec tively 

utilize t .he production construction c~dget to minimize 

production costs a nd opt imize plant effi ciency a nd 

operat ion. 

2b '1 . Mr. Lee , does tlu s carplete }CW tcst.liTDny? 

27 . /1 Yes . 
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(&y Mr. Stone) Mr . Lee, would you please --

2 do you have a summary? 

3 

4 

5 

A 

0 

A 

I do. 

Please proceed . 

The Power Generation Department at Gulf Power 

6 Company has improved and increased its production, 

7 operation• and maintenance programs. This has resulted 

8 in an availability, capability and heat rate 

9 improvement . As of October of 1989, our improvements 

10 have saved Gulf Power Company nearly $67 million in 

11 fuel savings oince 1980. 

12 The product.ivity improvements include 01.-line 

13 computer systems for maintenance, warehousing , so that 

: ~ the proper work orders can be issued and the material 

15 available to accomplish the work from these work o rder 

16 systems. 

17 Also included in our productivity 

18 improvements are a better cost evaluation system t o 

19 keep up with the cost of the work orders that is 

20 accomplished on -~utine maintenance and operations. 

21 These programs have helped improve the availability 

22 from a low of 83.7 in 1985 to a 12-month ending October 

23 1989 ot 88.7\. The improvement in capability since 

24 1980 has been 74.9 megawatts. After listening to all 

25 the discussions about the 62 megawatts, it makes me 
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1 wonder il we hadn't have improved these 74 whether we 

2 

3 

would be talking about them today or not. 

Also, during this time fr~Sme the heat rate 

4 has been improved ny 273 BTU& per kW. This is due in 

5 part to the generation performance incentive factor, or 

6 GPIF as it's referred to, the Public Service Commission 

7 started i n 1980 . 

8 This has resu lted in a reward for Gulf Power 

9 Company of $1 . 6 million, or as stated earlier, 

10 appr oximately $67 million in fuel cost savings in this 

11 time frame. This represents about $6.7 million p~r 

12 year improvement for our customers. 

13 All these improvements have been accomplisheo 

14 along with a regular planned turbine and boiler 

15 inspection since 1984 . At the end of 1989, Gulf Power 

16 Company will have completed all of its turbine and 

17 boiler inspections. As a aatter of tact, Schol 2 and 

18 Crist 6 turbine inspections have been completed in 

19 1990. 

20 The ste~m production budget is $51 . 5 millio~ . 

21 or approximately $4.5 million over the 1990 benchmark. 

22 This overage in benchmarl< is pri~arily tor items that 

23 have been initiated since the last rate increase, such 

24 as landfill of ash because ot limited storaya of ash 

25 funds. We have also took up items such as your turbi~e 
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1 and boiler inspections that exceed the 1990 benchmark. 

2 The 1990 budget is less than the escalated 

3 1985, '87, '88, and '~9 actual, like we said, 

4 expenditures, that have been escalated. For our 

5 customers to continue to receive reliable, low-cost 

6 electricity, it is imperative that the produc tion, 

7 operation and maintenance budget be funded on future 

8 needs, not on an obsolete and austere 1984 budget . 

9 That concludes my summary . 

10 MR. STONE: We tender Mr . Lee ! J r c ross 

11 examination . 

12 

1) 

MR . BURGESS: No questions. 

MAJOR ENDERS: No questions . 

14 CROSS EXAMINATION 

15 BY MR. PALECKI: 

16 Q Mr. Lee, I have a few questions on Iss ue 88, 

17 specifically on turbine and boiler expenses. I'd like 

18 to refer you to Exhibit 304, whi c h should be in the 

19 packet in front of you . 

20 In the last six years, is the ave r age amount 

21 s pent on turbine and boiler expen~es less ~han the 

22 amount that's budgeted, or less than the amount that 

23 has been budgeted? 

24 

2 5 

A Just a minute, please. (Pause) 

Is that on somebody else's testiJDony? 
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1 4 59 

I thought you were in c harge o! turbine and 

2 boiler expenses. 

3 

4 

5 to? 

6 

7 

A 

8 exhibit . 

9 Q 

That's correct . 

MR . STONE : Which exhibit were you re!e~ring 

MR. PALECKI: Exhibit 304. 

WITNESS LEE: I show that as Mr. Schultz's 

(By Mr. Palecki) It' s Schultz's testimony, 

10 but I'd like to question you on t h e exhibit. 

11 A Okay. (Pause) 

12 Q I'a sorry . I didn't realize you didn t have 

13 that exhibit in front of you. 

14 

! 5 

A 

Q 

I have a copy of it no~a· . 

The question ia, and I'm referring 

16 specifically to the six-year actual total. 

17 

18 

A 

Q 

Okay . 

In the last six years, is the average spent 

19 less than the amount budgeted? 

20 

21 

A 

Q 

22 inflation. 

23 A 

Is that an escalated total or actual tota ! ? 

It's escalated and i ~ 's restated for 

Well, I might disagree with this !anD as 

24 being improperly calculated, and if we was going t o 

25 ta lk about one, I'd ptefer to talk about mine. 
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I believe this is a Gulf form . If you look 

2 in the upper left-hand corner, it's on Gulf Power 

3 Company's station ery and it's one of your --

4 

5 A 

MR. STON~: This is not correct. 

I think that's misleading. It's typed out 

6 that way. It is not on our stationery. 

7 MR . STONE: We had nothing to do with the 

8 preparation of this exhibit. 

9 

10 Q 

MR . PALECKI: Okay. 

(By Mr . Palecki) Well, then expla i n, please, 

11 what you see as being mistaken about these 

12 calculations. 

13 A The inflation factor does not m.atch any o f 

14 the inflation factors used in tho rate case, to start 

1!> with . 

16 Q And what is incorrect abou t the infl.Jtion 

17 factors that are used, in your opinion? 

18 A In my opinion, the inflation factors were 

19 removed from one of our exhibits, and, in tact, it is 

20 the customer growth numbers for Gulf Power Company, not 

21 inflation numbers. 

22 Q And in what way do the se numbers differ from 

23 the inflation numbers? 

A They are less than. In the Commission's 

25 ruling in 1984 , prod~ ~tion expenses were allowed to ~~ 
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2 customer growth. Therefore , I see no reaRon tor 

3 customer growth to be introduced into turbine and 

4 boiler inspections. 
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5 Q Well, in referring to your own figures, could 

6 you answer the same question as to whether or not the 

7 average amount apent is less than the amount budgeted? 

B A Is the comparison you want the amount 

9 budgeted or to the amount that we are allowed in the 

10 1984 ra t e case? 

11 Q ~our average six years escalated compared t o 

12 the budqet. 

13 A our average six-year esc~loted compared to 

14 1980 buo get . I! you use a 1990 rigure, would that be 

15 I __ we have completed the turbine inspect ions. Do you 

16 want to use that? 

17 Q I'm not sure I understand wh4t you're saying. 

JB A The turbine inspections have been comp leted 

19 in 1990. We do have the actual figures for our 1990 

20 turbine and boiler ~ nspections. Dv you want to use 

21 those numbers, or do you want t o use the numbers in 

22 1989, or what numbers do y~u want to use? 

23 

24 

25 

Q 

A 

Q 

Let's have your 1989 numbers. 

1985 through 1989? 

Correct. 
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1 A OUr 1985 through 1989 is $4,796,000. 

2 Q As compared to? 

3 A The benchmark or what we have would be thv 

4 budget for 1990 -- just a minute is $5,340,000. 

5 Q So your average actual is less than your 

6 budget? 

7 A That's correct, for those years. 

0 Q Can you explain? 

9 Tne amount that we have averaged you said 

10 the ~mount that we have averaged, a nd what we are 

11 comparing in those particular years has been for t.he 

12 turbine! and boilers that's been in the past and dor.'t 

13 necessari ly represent all the work that's been in the 

14 future. And what we are comparing is, on the budget , 
I 

15 is for t.wo particul~ units, not t he turbine and boiler 

16 inspect i ons that's been done in the past on ar. average 

17 basis. These particular two turbine and boile r s to be 

18 inspecte d are Scholz No. 2 and Crist No. 6. And t hey 

19 would no t be included in the average. 

20 A Because chey have been completed in 199 0 . I 

21 offered to, being as we have c ompleted to use them and 

2 2 they wou ld be inc luded ir. the average at that t ime. 

23 0 Wo u l d these be considered unusual expens es 

2 4 that wou ld cause your. budget to be above t he slx yea r 

25 average? 
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15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0 

21 

22 

2) 

• 2 4 

25 

A Just a minute and I can address that. 

14 6) 

It we 

go back a nd look at our turbine and bo l ler ~nspections 

t hat we're tAlkinq about, and we talk about the amount 

ot turbi ne and boiler inspections in 1990, the turbine 

a nd boiler inspec tions since 1085; 1986 exceeded the 

average; 1988 exceeded the average; 198 9 exc eeded the 

average, and 1990 will exceed the ave rage. 

Q What do you have in the 1990 budget that wi ll 

cause it to exceed the average ? 

A We have the turbJne and boiler i ns~ections, 

one of ~ur lar ger units on Gulf ' s system in this year , 

and one ot the smalle r ones. And the co :nbined amount 

that's required in the turbine and boiler inspections 

is grea ter than the average !or the last five ye ars . 

Q This next question is in re!orence to Iss ue 

76. I 'd like to have a la t e-tiled e xh ibit. And it y o~ 

cou ld 9 ivo ua, a ince 1984 , the t o tal number o t 

positions, inc luding total salaries and va c ancies f o r 

each year tor stea~ production 

A Would y~~ repeat that, please? 

Q Since 1984, give us t he t o tal number of 

positions, total salarieR and vac anc ies e a c h year t o r 

steam produc tio n, a nd aiso tor eac h pos i tio n desc r ibed, 

we'd lik ~ the date . You'v~ descri~d p osi t i o ns o n 

pa ges 14 ~ through 1 52 o! MFR Schedu le C-57. 
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Just a minute, please. 

MR. STONE: What were those pages again , M.r. 

MR. PALECKI: 149 through 152. (Pause) For 

5 each position descr i bed on those p ... ges, please provide 

6 the date eac~ position was approve d, when i t was 

7 tilled, who filled it, prior position with the Compa ny, 

8 and current salary. 

9 WITNESS LEE: Okay. If you ' l l go through it 

10 all one more time, we had a little 1ifficulty keeping 

11 up with everything you wanted on that. There were so 

12 many items. 

COMKISSIO~ER EASLEY: Do y ou have that in 

1 ~ wr i tten form? 

1 5 MR. PALECKI: I ha ve it in rough form, and we 

16 could write it out in them. 

17 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Could you just provide 

18 that, put it in the form that can be utilized and 

19 provide that? That would be the eas iest way to make 

20 sure t hat you get back what you're asking for. 

21 COMM~SS !ONER GUNTER: Give me a short title 

22 of what that is . 

23 MR. PALECKI: "Additional Personnel t'or Steam 

24 Pr oduction." 

25 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: All right. That will 
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1 be late-tiled Exhibit 591 

2 (Late-filed Exhibit No. 591 identified.) 

3 MR. STONE: Commissioner, Kr. Palecki, l! 

4 may? Por those employees that are not o fficers , we 

5 have tried, va~iantly, to protect their privacy by not 

6 having their individual salaries aet !orth in the 

1 r ecord, a1.d we understand the Comm is a ion's need t o have 

8 that information. Would it serve the Staff's purpose 

9 to have it aggregated by year, so that no individual 

10 pe r son 's salary would be identified? 

11 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Would that do it, or a 

12 designation ot A, B, C or 1,2,3? 

13 

14 

MR. PALECKI: By year is tine. 

HR. STONE: So we can aggregate the salar 1es 

l ~ for the positions in the year --

16 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: That's what I thought 

17 he was going to do, was get an aggreg ated deal. 

18 HR. STONE: Well, he had a s ked !or 

: 9 lndividuals names and positions, and that's wh y I wa s 

20 confused. 

21 

22 Q 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: That was 591. 

(By Mr . Palecki) Kr. Lee, Cult does business 

23 wi th Stock Equipment Company, is that correc t ? 

2'i 

A 

Q 

Abso lutely. 

I s Stock'~ Presi~ent a member o f Cult' s Boa rd 
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1 of Directors? 

He ia. 7 

3 

A 

Q Does Gulf obtain competitive b i ds from o ther 

4 vendors when it goes business with the Stock Equip~ent 

5 Company? 

6 

7 

B bids? 

9 

A 

Q 

A 

8ometiaes we do: aometiaes we do not. 

What ia your baaia tor going to competit i ve 

Competitive bids, when other people supply 

1n the same equipment or services that's available from 

11 stock, we buy !rom the.m and we do have c ompetitive 

12 bids. But like any other utility c ompany that owns 

13 Stock Equipment Company or their feeders, they , whe n 

14 they init i ally buy the equipment, they usually ha ve t o 

15 buy a large percentage or the parts that goe s ~ ith t hat 

16 piece of equipment !rom the original equip~ent 

17 manufacturer, and that's the position we're in with 

1B S t ock Equipment. 

19 We have a large amount or St ock Eq u ipment 

2 0 that was purchased, prior t o Hr . J oe Tann e rhill 

21 bec oming a member ot our Board, o r prior t o h i m 

22 becoming President ot S~ock Equipment Company . 

2 3 And so we have to ke ep th is e~u ipme n t i n 

24 service and in operations to measure the tuel to 

2 5 several oi our boile r s, and t o ope r ate the reede r s that 
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1 supply th~ coal to the boilers for our produc ti o n of 

2 electricity. And it requires that we buy it fr om the 

J original equipment manufacturer. 

4 0 So is it your testimo n y here today that every 

5 piece o f equipment that you've bought from Stock 

6 Equipment Company , that you haven't had a compot i t ive 

7 bid on, is unavailable from other suppliers? 

G A To my knowledge, there has none been bought 

9 from Stock Equipment that the equi1 ~ent of equal value 

10 is available from other vendors, or equal qua lity. 

11 

12 

lJ 

0 

A 

0 

How do y~u know that it's of equal -

Equa l quality, I used the wro ng word . 

Couldn't you put that in the b id 

14 specifications vhen you're request ~ nq b ids, t he level 

1 5 of quality that you're request i ng ? 

16 A One of the exampl es that we use is t he be l t ~ 

1 7 that's o n the feeo~r are available from other vendors 

18 and we d o bid those out, and some of the equipment 

19 that's not available from the other vendo r s and we 

20 cannot bid it out 

21 Where we originally purchased the equipment 

22 it was all c ompetitive bid . 

23 MR. PALECKI: We'd like a late- filed, 

24 consist ing of a ll purchases fro m Stock Equipment 

25 co· ~any, for whic h there were no competitive bids ove r 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMM ISSION 



1~68 

1 the l ast six yoars. And ve'd l ike that late-ti led to 

2 describe the piece o! equipment and tho -- as precisely 

3 as possible. 

4 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: That will be late-tiled 

5 Exhibit 592. 

6 (Lato-Filod Exhibit No. 592 identified.) 

7 Q (By Mr . Palecki) These next questions 

8 conc ern coal pulverizer. Do your O'K exponoes tor coal 

9 pulverizers or, "grand millions" as they are sometimes 

10 referred to, vary with the kilowatt hours generated? 

11 Or in other words, do their expenses vary with UBage ? 

12 

13 

A 

Q 

Yea, they d o. 

And do the O'K expenses !or maintenance o f 

14 cooling towers vary with usage or kilowatt hours 

15 generated? 

16 Just a minute. (Pause) Are you talking 

17 about the expense !or maintenance or o perations? 

18 

19 

Q 

A 

Both, operation and maintenance expense~. 

The amount of that can vary with op e rat ions, 

20 but the amount o! maintenance normally varies very 

21 little with the amount of generation. 

22 The operation cost no rmally varies 

23 considerably with tho amount of generation , and also on 

24 the condilions o! the make-up water that goes to these 

25 cool ing towers. (Pause 1 
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Q My final questions c oncern the Plant Daniel 

property. When was this property purchased, including 

the wetlands? 

A Of course, when you purchase property for a 

plant it's over a large period of time. The majority 

of i t was purchased -- was completed around 1972. 

Q When you say, "over a l arge ~eriod of time," 

what period a re you talking about for the Daniel plant? 

A I don't have the exact period of time, but 

like I said, the majority of it was purchased in 1972. 

Q We'd like you to provide us with a 

l ate - filed, which wi l i show t he dates of pur chase,{ 

the entire amount of the property, i ncluding the 

wetlands. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Wa s t here not already a 

late-filed on this, or have I lost track? 

MR. PALECI<I : 1 believe that thi s q uebtion 

was referred to Mr. Lee by one of the other witn~sses . 

COMMISS IONER EASLEY: Oh, okay. That's what 

it was. Thank yc~. 

COMMISS I ONER GUNTER : 1 think Mr. Parsons 

referred t hat to Mr. Lee . 

CO~SSIONER EASLEY: I knew it had been 

aoxed, I just didn't reme~r Leroy got it. 

MR. PALECKI : Can we have a number on that? 
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COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Late-tiled 593. 1 

2 WITNESS LEE: I believe the quest ion on thi s 

3 was property held tor future use , j u st r ecently, wa s n 't 

4 it? 

5 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Yes. That was all part 

6 or it. 

7 WITNESS LEE: We maybe could handle it 

8 without a late-filed, it you wa.nted to ask your 

9 quest ion. 

10 Q (By Mr. Palecki) Do you tiave the 

11 information? 

12 A That particular o ne we don' t, but the 

13 property that we're ta l k i ng about, tor land held for 

14 future use, is a small amount of l and. And I do have 

15 some information on it . 

16 Q I! you could give you the infotmation o n that 

17 it might obviate the need tor the late-filed. 

18 A I believe the property we're talking about is 

19 land held to future use, $61,000, is that c orrect? And 

20 then that property that's held for f uture use amounts 

21 to 135 acres of property that will be used !or ash land 

22 filling. And it is not wetlands. 

23 COMMI SSIONER GUNTER: Let me see i f I can 

24 help. 

25 Mr. Lee, there was -- I think this thing i n 
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2 you're talking about now? 

MR. PALECKI: That's cor~ect. 

1471 

3 

4 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: The Plant Daniel site. 

5 There's been 1,400 acres identif Jed as wetlands. Are 

6 those 1,400 acre in the account of land being held for 

7 future use? 

8 WITNESS LEE: They are not. 

9 COMMISSIONER GUNTER : Okay. 

10 WITNESS LEE: l think they should be held in 

11 101, which is land in use, some portion of them f or a 

12 buf fer zone around the plant. Becduse regardless of 

13 whether it's classified we tlands or not, you're not 

14 going to let somebody else's property come right up to 

15 your ra i lroad tracks or right up to your c oal pile . 

16 wh ich would occur if these were not there. I think th e 

17 property has been wrongly class i fi ed as nonut1lity 

18 p1ope rty. 

19 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: In today's 

20 environmental climat ~ that we find nurselves in, 

21 rega rdless of who owns it, there will not be anybody 

22 go i ng to be living up ne~t ~o your rail li nes , and what 

2) have you, unless t hey got feathers a nd long skinny 

H l egs. 

25 WITNESS LEE: ~y point was, though , Hr. 
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1 Gunter, is you're going to have to have a buffer zone 

2 anyway. Just because it's classified as wetlands, we 

3 bought the property originally for an operating plant, 

4 and you would have had to buy prope rty, if it didn't 

5 happen to be wetland, you would have had to buy other 

6 property. 

7 And I can't see the reason tor having to move 

8 it all to n o nut ility property. That happens to be 

9 where it is c lassified, but I think it's incorrectly 

10 classified . I'm not an accountant, and I don't know 

11 the terms, but that's my personal opinion. 

12 COMMISSIONER GUNTER : Does that obvia·e the 

13 needs for your late-filed? 

14 MR. PALECKI: Yes . I think we can remove 

15 that late- filed . 

16 I have no f urther questions. But on the 

17 previous late-filed, concerning the equipment purchased 

18 from the Stock Company, we would also like the year of 

19 purchase of the equipment, the cost of the equipment, 

20 and the detailed description of what the equipment i ~ 

21 for. 

22 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Have you got any 

23 questions? 

24 MR. PALECKI: And we have no further 

25 questions. 
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1 COMMISSIONER GUNTF.R: Mr . Lee, the only 

2 que~tion I have ia on I ssue 99. I' m just not able to 

3 make a determination of what the fa n and duc t repair id 

4 in excess o f a million dollars. Wha t is that t ha t you 

5 all are talking about? 

6 WITNESS LEE : Mr. Gunter, that taxes into 

7 c onsiderat i on all your forced draft tans, your p rimary 

8 air fans, your duct work, all t .he way !rom the tans to 

9 tho boiler and from the boiler to the air proheaterb. 

10 Fro~ the air preheaters to t he prec ipitators, from the 

11 prec i pitators to the stack. This includes every ran, 

12 your tO fano and all of them. It's a large porti · n o f 

13 your generating plant that is exposed to your 

14 combuo~ion gases. 

15 COMMISSIONER GUNTER : I wasn't abl e to 

16 determine what that was from t~e way the issue was 

17 couched in there. And what thi s i s is a rehab program? 

18 WITNESS LEE : It's an ongoing program because 

19 the corrosion is a corrosion env i r onment and also the 

20 other. And this is one item that was pulled out o f the 

21 512 Account and pic ked a s one being above budget where 

22 tne entire 512 Account is well under the benchmark. 

23 COMMI SSIONER GUNTER: Yes. All right. 

24 Red i rect? 

25 REDIRECT EXAM INATION 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1 BY MR. STONE : 

2 Q Thank you. Mr . Lee, fi r st, since we were 

3 most recently on it, on the wetlands at Plant Daniel, 

4 have those 1400 acres been =lassified as wetlands when 

5 we purchased the property? 

6 

7 

A 

Q 

No, they were not. 

&o that classification, it h~s occurred sinre 

8 the property was put in use as a buffer zone? 

9 A Would you restate that? 

10 Q What was the date that we purc hased that 

11 property, the 1400 acres? 

12 

1) 

A 

Q 

14 wetland&? 

15 

16 

A 

Q 

197 2. 

Do you know when it was classified as 

Just a minute. (Pause) August of 1986. 

And did I understand your tea timony to state 

17 that this particular portion of the property is 

18 considered buffer zone for the plant? 

19 

20 

A 

Q 

In my opinion, that's what it would be, yes . 

You were asked about the Company's average 

21 actual turbine and boiler expenses from 198 5 to 19,9. 

22 

23 

A 

Q 

Yes. 

And I believe in respon&d to that you also 

24 gave the Commission the 1990 budget for tur bine and 

25 boiler expenses, which J.s $5,340,000, is that correct? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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That's correct. 

When wexe thuse expenses -- when were the 

3 turbine and boiler inspections which those expe~ses 

4 attached to scheduled to be performed at Gulf Power? 

5 A Those were scheduled to be performed in 1~90 

6 and it happened to be the same schedule that we had in 

7 1984 in tne last rating case. 

8 Q And when, during 1990, were they scheduled to 

9 be performed? 

10 A They are scheduled -- they were scheduled to 

11 be performed and have been c ompleted in the apr ~ng 

12 well, prior to the summer load of this year . 

13 Q Do you have the actual figures for 1990 

14 turbine and boiler expenses at Gulr Power Company? 

15 

16 

A 

Q 

Yes, I do. They're $6,977,000. 

And I want to IIIAke sure I understood your 

17 earlier testimony. You were asked whether or not, or 

18 believe you stated in response earlier that the a c tual 

19 expenses for 1986, '88 a nd '89 all exceeded the average 

20 of the expenses for the period? 

21 A Yes, sir. That's very simple. Because in 

22 1S 87, we only inspect Scholz No. 1, and it was only 

2J $800,000. So when you throw one year of $800,000 in 

24 with the other, it kinds or throws the average off. 

25 Q You were asked 30me questions about S toc k 
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1 Equipment Company. Are you aware of when Hr. Tannehill 

2 bec~me a member or the Board of Directors of Gu lf Power 

J Company? 

4 A I am not. Just a minute , we may have that. 

5 (Pause) He became a Director in 1985. 

6 Q Have you 

7 MR. VANDIVER: May I inquire as to what 

8 document he'• reading from? Is that part of hi s 

9 exhibits? 

10 WITNESS LEE : Yes, this is part of my 

11 testimony, rebuttal testimony, on Page 12. 

12 Q (By Mr. Stone) Mr. Lee, have you had 

1J occasion to review t .he purchases that Gul t Power has 

14 made !rom Stock Equipment Company since Hr. Tannehill 

1 ~ became a member ot the Board and compared that to 

16 earlier periods? 

17 A Yea, we have. We have looked at the figures 

18 !or prior to and after Mr. Tannehill. And the avurage 

19 expenditures for the three years pr ior was $267,000. 

20 In the tour years atter, it was $226,000 per year. 

21 KR. STONE : That's all we have tor redirect. 

22 RECROSS EXAMINATION 

2J BY MR. PALECKI: 

24 Q As far as the last question concerning Hr. 

25 Tannehill, do you know w~~ther Mr. Tannohill had an 
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1 interest in Gulf at the time prior to becoming a member 

2 of the Soard of Directors? 

3 

4 

5 

6 

A 

Q 

0 

7 excuse me? 

8 

9 stock? 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 take. 

15 

16 

17 

A 

Q 

Had an interest in? 

An interest in. 

Cli.AIRMAN WILSON: You mean on the stack? 

Do you know whether or not he owned any --

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Do you mean he owned common 

MR. PALECKI: Yes. 

No, I do not know whether he did or not. 

I have just one final question. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: What form could interest 

MR. STONE: He cou l d not have owned stoc k in 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: He could own stock in the 

18 Southern Company . 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Q 

A 

Q 

MR. STONE: Right. 

MR. PALECKI: In the Southern Company. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: But that's it . 

(By Mr. Paleckil Do you know? 

No. I do not know. 

3o you don't know whether or not ne may have 

25 had an interest in the Company when these pieces o f 
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~equipment were bought? 

2 A I do not know. I do know that I had a lot t o 

J do with severa l of the purchases, and it didn't make 

4 any difference in my decision and I didn't look it up 

5 or not before I made the decis ion. 

6 Q I would like to ask you one question about 

7 your testimony a~ Page 7 . There's a $289,000 figure 

8 for chemica l treatment to Crist Units 6 and 7. What i s 

9 that? 

10 CHAIRMAN WI LSON: Haven ' t y0 u already had an 

11 opportun ity to cross t .his witness? Is this? 

12 MR. PALECKI: I just had 

13 CHAIRMAN WILSON: I s this re-recros s, or ? 

14 MR. PALECKI: I'm sorry, it slipped through 

15 my direct, I didn't h.ave my cross. 

16 CHAIRMAN WILSON : How many questio ns do you 

17 have? 

18 HR. PALECKI: I just wanted to know wh a t the 

19 ~hemical was and just wanted to ask why it w~s . h ow 

20 that price was incurred. 

2 1 WITNESS LEE: I believe the info rmat i on that 

2 2 you're requesting is on the Schedu l e C-57, Page 4 3 o t 

2 3 94, and o n Page 42 of 94. 
I 

24 MR. STONE: Por e a se of the Co mmiss i on' s 

L5 r e f e r e nce , that would be on Page 18 1 of t he c 
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1 Schedules, beginning at Page 181 of the C Schedules, 

2 using the Bates numbering system at the bottom of the 

J page. 

4 

5 

MR. PALECKI : Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: All of h is exhibits 

6 have been stipulated and we have two, t hree 

7 late-fileds? Two l ate-rileds. 

8 

9 

MR . STONE: Two late-fileds. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON : All right . 591 a nd 592 . 

10 All right, no further questionP, thanh you v e ry much, 

11 y ou may be excused . Call your next witne ss. 

12 

lJ 

14 

15 

(Witness Lee excused.) 

KR. STONE: Ca 11 Mr. Howe 11. 

Hay we take about three minutes? 

CHAIRMAN WILSON : Yes, we'll take f i ve 

16 minutes while we rearrange here. This wi ll b~ a rea l 

17 five-minute break. 

18 (Brief recess.) 

19 - - - - -

20 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Mr. Howell , have you been 

21 sworn in? 

22 WITNESS HOWELL: Not for this docket. 

23 H. W. HOWELL 

24 was c alled as a witnesb on behalf of Gulf Power Company 

25 and, after be ing first duly sworn, testified as follows : 
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1 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

2 BY MR . HOLLAND: 

J Q Mr . Ho~ell, would you state your name, your 

4 business address and your position w1th Gulf Power 

5 Conpany? 

6 A M. w. Howell . Business address 1s 500 

7 Baytront Parkway, Pensacola, Florida. I 'm Manager of 

8 Transmission and SysteJD Control tor Gulf Power. 

9 Q Have you prefiled direct dtestimony in this 

10 docket e ntitled •The Direct Testimony of K. w. Howell"? 

11 A Yes. 

12 Q Do you have any corrections to that 

13 testimony? 

14 

15 

A 

Q 

No. 

If I were to ask you the questions conta i ned 

16 in your testimony today , would your answers be t he 

17 same? 

16 

19 

A Yes. 

MR. HOLLAND: Mr. Cha i r111a n, we'd ask Mr. 

20 Howell's t estimony Le inserted into the record as 

21 thcugh read. 

22 CHAIRMAN WILSON : Without objection it will 

23 be so i nserted i nto the record. 

2 4 MR. HOLLAND: His exhibits, I believe, have 

25 been premarked, 97 through 1 21 have been stipulated to. 
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1 (Exhibit No. 97 through 121 were previously 

2 stipulated into the record. ) 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1 7 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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GULF POWER COMPANY 

Ba!ora tha Florida Public Service Comm i ssion 
Direct Testimony of 

M. w. Bowell 
oocxat No. 891345-EI 

Da te ot Filing December 15, 1989 

6 Q. Pl ... a atata your naaa, business addraaa and 

7 oooupatioD. 

8 A. My name isM. W. Howell, and my buai~eas address is 

9 500 Baytront Parkway, Pan~acola, Florida 32 501 . T a m 

10 Manager ot Trans11ission and System Control t o r Gul ! 

11 Power Co•pany. 

12 

13 Q. Beva you previously tastifl a4 before tbia co .. ~a•ion? 
GoO~ ...... ~~ 

l4 A. Yea. I have testified in various filleihJe .. es:attoll, 

15 territorial dispute, planning hearing, and !u6 l clause 

17 

18 Q. Plaaaa suaaarisa your educational and professional 

19 backqround. 

20 A. I graduat•1 from the Un i versity o t Flo rida i n 1 9 66 

21 wi th a Bachelor ot Science Degree in Elec tric a l 

2 2 

23 

24 

25 

Engineering . I received my Masters Degree i n 

Electrical Engineer i ng from the Univers i ty o f F lorida 

i n 1967 , and than j o i ned Gull Powe r Company as a 

Distribution Engineer. I have sinc e s erved as Re lay 



1 

2 

) 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

e 1 2 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

2J 

2 4 

25 

I-I lD 

Docket No. 891 345-EI 
Witness: H. W. Howel l 

l•aqe 1. 

Engineer, "anager or Transmission, "onagec o r System 

Planning, Manager of Fuel and System Planning, and 

Manager of Transmission and System control. Hy 

experience with the Company has included all areas o f 

~!atribution operation, maintenance, and construction; 

transaission operation, maintenance, and construct1on; 

relaying and protection ot the gen5ratlon, 

tranami•sion, and d i stribution systems; planning the 

generation, transmission, and distribution system 

additions in the future; bulk power interchange 

administration; overall management o! fuel planning 

and procureaent; and operation ot the system dispat c h 

center . I have served as a aeaber ot the Engineer1ng 

Committee and the Operating Committee of the 

Southeastern Electric Reliability Council, chairman o t 

th• Generation Subco-ittee and me.mber of the 'Ed ison 

Electric Institute Systea Planning Committee, and 

chairman or aember of a n1~er ot various technical 

committees and task focces within the Southern 

electric ayatem and the Plorida Electric Power 

Coordinating Group, regarding a variety o! technical 

issues including generat1on expansion, transm i ss ion 

expans ion, transmission interconnec tion requirements, 

central dispatch, tranaaission system operat ion, 

tra~sient stability, underfrequency operation, 
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Faqe ., 

1 generator undertrequency protec tion, syste m production 

2 cost ing, c omputer modeling, and others. 

) 

4 Q. Rave you prepared an exhibit tb•t oontains information 

5 to wbiob you will refer in your teatiaony. 

6 A. Yea. My exhi bit consists o f two schedu l es t o wh 1c h 

7 will refer. Each schedule of this exhibit wc:;s 

8 prepared under my supervision and direction . 

9 Counsel: 

10 

11 

12 

13 

We ask that Mr . Howell's 

Exhibit, c omprised of t wo 

Schedules, L~ marke d tor 
'f1 ...q g 

identification as ExhibitS_(MWH-1 ). 

14 Q. ~re you the aponaor of oertain Minimum Filinq 

15 Requir .. enta (KrR.a)? 

16 A. Yus. Those which I am sponso ri ng are lis t ed on 

17 Sc hedule 2 o! my exhibit. To the best o f my 

18 knowledge, tne informatio n in a ll o f the lis t~d HfRs 

19 is true and correct. 

20 

21 Q. Wha t ia the ~~oae of your teatiaony in this 

22 prooeedinq? 

23 A. I will addres s the C~mpany' s p a rticipa tion in the 

2 4 Inte r compa ny Interc hange Cont r a ct ( IIC) , the bene f1 ts 

25 i t prov i des to Gulf' s c ustomers, the Compa ny ' s 
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1 off-ayatem aalea, tran•aission line rentals , 

2 tranaalasion operation and maintenance (0 ' H) 

3 expenses , the transmi ssion construction proqram, and 

4 services provided by Southern Company Services , Inc., 

5 (SCS) tor the transmission a nd interchange tunc~ic~s . 

6 

7 Q. lrbat ia tbe tuDotioD of tbe IIC? 

8 A. The contract ia a mechanism wherein ~he operat i ng 

9 companies of the Southern electric ~ystem - Alaba ma 

10 Power Co111pany, Georgia Power Company, Gulf Power 

11 Coapany, Mis•iaaippi Power Company, a nd Savanna~ 

12 Electric and Power c ompany - agree t o operace an 

13 integrated electric system or power ~ool. The IIC 1s 

14 dynamic in nature in that it ia reviewed a nnually and 

15 updated as required t o reflect changing conditions. 

16 The contract ia prepared under direct i o n o t tne syst~~ 

17 Operating Coaaittee , which c o nsists ot one 

18 representative trom each operating company and one 

19 representative from SCS. The transactions involved 1n 

20 ayat .. OP-~ations and the s har ing o t benet \ ta and 

21 burdens oi pooling among member ccmpanies are 

22 specified in the IIC . Under terms o t t he IIC, the 

2J g enerating r esources ot all me.aber comp anies are 

24 eco ROlllically dispatched to serve t he total system lodd 

25 requ irements. This conc ept insures that multiple 
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1 benefit• accrue to the cuatomera ot each operating 

2 conpany. 

3 

4 Q. What are the beDerite GUlf ouatoaers 4&rive froa this 

6 A. Gulf'• cuatoae~ benefit tr .. endously from Gulf 

7 participating in thia pooling arrangement. This 

8 co-iaeion baa consistently rec oqnized these benefits 

9 in paet proceeding• and rate ordera. Our analyses 

10 over the years have coneiatently •hovn that Gulf's 

11 cuatoDere receive million• of dollars ot beneti~s 

12 annually aa a reault of Gulf'• participation in the 

13 po~l, 48 oppo•ed to operating aeparately. These 

14 benefits include, but ar• not liaited to, the 

15 tolloving: 

16 

17 1. &conoaic diepatch p r oduction cost saving::;. 

18 2. Economic sharing of generating reserve 

19 capacity . 

20 3 . ~~ility to install large , etticiert 

21 gonerating units. 

22 4. Reduced requirement• tor operating reserves . 

2J 5 . Pool market !or temporary surpluses o t 

capacity and energy on Gulf 's systea. 

2 5 
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6. Ready supply or energy tor purchase when Gul f 

1a short. 

7. Long-term power sale revenuea. 

8 . Unit power sale benetits. 

9. Peak-bour load diversity . 

10. Ec onoay energy transaction benetita. 

8 These multiple benetits that accrue t o Cult and 

9 the othor oystea operatir~ companies result trom the 

10 coordinated planning and operation or the power pool . 

11 Certainly, increased rel iability is a major tactor in 

12 pool operat ion. I n the ovent or the loss or 

13 qene~ation or transmission ties within Cult's system, 

14 the pool responds instantly with replacement capac i ty 

15 and enargy froa the moat econoaical source availab le 

16 at the tiH. southex-n' 1 uny tran~Jaia.a ion 

17 interconnection• with neighboring utilities also ' llow 

18 ua to purchase power tor the ayste• in an emergency; 

19 therefore, the aultiple trana•ission t ies t o oth~r 

20 regional ·~tilit:ieo e nsure that we can buy the c heapest 

21 e nergy available at all tiaea . 

22 Certainly, a major benetit ot tne pool to Cult 

23 Power hae been the selection or generating unit size 

24 in the Southern eystem . Because of the capacity 

25 
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l equ.alization proce•s under the IIC, we have been able 

2 to completely ovn ~r purchase shares ot 500 mw and 

3 800 mw atate-ot-the-art generating unit3. This 

4 capacity haa been purchaaed at lower co~t per kw and 

5 ia more etticient generation than otherwise would have 

6 been available to a relatively small company such as 

7 Gult . We could not support a autticient spinning 

8 reaerve tor such large units without participating in 

9 the Southern electric power pool . Thus , it is ou r 

10 participation in the pool and the IIC that enables 

11 Gult's cuatomers to achieve the aavingo associa ced 

12 with thea• large units. 

13 Coordination o! major maintenance periods for 

14 turbine inapectiona can be a aajor problem tor a 

15 c ompany ot Gulf'• eize. However, with the coo rd inated 

16 maintenance planning that takes place within the 

17 Southern system, we are able to accomplish major 

18 maintenance on our large generating units and purchase 

19 economical replacement power at the same time. 

20 Gull ia also able to share in the di\ersity or 

21 power needs resulting troll the system providing 

22 service to auch a large geographical region. The 

23 territoriea ot the system companies have weather , t1 oe 

24 z~ne, and customer mix d i tterences. Those ditterenc es 

25 result in varia~ions in load patterns bec ause the 
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operating companies do not all reacn their annual peak 

demand at the same time. Thie improves overall sys tem 

load tact~r and means that fewer genPratinq units have 

to be constructed and committed to service at a q1ven 

time, thus creating lower system production costs. 

7 Q. Bow will the Plant Daniel and Plant Scherer capacity 

R tbat wae previouely ooaaitted to Onit Power Sales be 

9 treated in tbe IIC? 

10 A. Now that this power is no longer committed to Uni t 

11 Power Sales, it is a generating c apacity resou rce for 

12 the territorial customer, and is treated like any o 1 

13 the Company' s other territo rial generating capaci ty 

14 resources. 

15 

16 Q. Bow ia the IIC budqet determined? 

17 A. Tho IIC budget is determined on a annual basis The 

18 two components are the c apacity and energy port~ons o t 

19 the budget. Capacity determinations are made on a 

20 monthl) basis, driven by each Company's f orecasted 

21 peak hour monthly load and expec ted generating 

22 capacity. Sales trom a surplus company to a d eficlt 

23 company are based on average embedded fossil 

24 generation costs. The e nergy budget is prerared 

25 utilizing a p - obabilistic dispatc h model wn ich 
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determines the moat econoaical generation so~~ces eac h 

hour to provide tor the entire Southern system l oad. 

When it is more economical to buy from another pool 

member, rather than generate , the model captures th i s 

in the dispatch simulation. All the energy 

transactions tor a year are aggregated by the mode l , 

and this information is represented in our poo l 

budqet. 

10 Q. Does aeaberabip ie tbe aoutbern electric aystea power 

11 pool eaable Gulf to participate iD aultiple ott-ayatal' 

12 power aa~ea aqre .. eDts? 

13 A. Yea. The Southern electric system is in a regi o na l 

position that allows the interchange and s ale or powe r 

15 directly to thirteen other utility systems. Gul f h as 

16 actual transaiaaion line connections to only two o f 

17 these ayat.... The IIC, which governs the ope r ation 

18 ot the Southern system power pool , prov i des t o r the 

19 equit•ble distribution ot these sales a mong sys tem 

20 companies, and this allows Gu l f to be a party t o 

21 thirteen different interchange contracts with r eq 1onal 

22 utilities. Some ot these neighboring u t i lities a re 

23 heavily dependent upon oil ~nd natural gas tor 

electric generation . Bec ause Gulf Power and t he 

25 southern systea have an excel l ent mix o r generat1 o~ 
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resources with a high percentage or e conomical coa l 

c apacity , a market tor sales or electric ity ott the 

Southern system has resulted. The coo r dinat ion and 

e conomic dispatch or these gene r at ion r esources make 

the Southern system a reliable source or e conomica lly 

priced energy t o r tr.~ entire reg ion. 

These off-system sales tall into three 

categories: ( 1 ) Economy energy sales, (2 ) Long-Term 

Non- Firm capacity and energy sa l es , and (J) Un it Power 

Sales (UPS). Fconomy energy sales occur when 

Southern'• incremental energy price is below t hat o f 

purchasing utilities. These sales have no associated 

capacity, and the energy is priced on a 

split-the-s avings basis suc h that the customers o f 

both the selling and purc hasing utilities benef it. 

CUrrently , the Southern electric system sell s economy 

energy to ten neighbo ring utilities. In the future, 

18 the system will continue to market this s e rvice to the 

1 9 extent th ~t it rema i ns beneficia l to t he terr i t o ria l 

10 customerc or the Southern elect r ic system. 

21 Long-Term Non-Pi~ oa les consist or c apacity 

22 which is suppli•d out o r the mix ~r f ossil un1ts or 

23 the Southern system with energy sold at i ncremental 

coat. Contracts for these sales allow the Eystcm's 

2 5 operating compan ies to recall t h is c apaci ty whenever 
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1 needed tor its own territorial customers. C'ur rentl :•. 

2 the syate• has one Long-Te~ Non-F irm c ustomer who ha s 

3 contracted sales until Hay , 2000 . 

4 UPS are sales o! capacity and a nergy 

5 entitlements , baaed on specific g enerating units . 

6 These sales provide !or c apacity baaed on 

7 unit- specific coats . CUrrently, the generation 

8 contracted in the 1982 UPS agreements ("o ld" UPS) is 

9 being provided by gene rating units at Plants Hiller 

10 and Scherer to two cuato•ers until Hay , 1995. The 

11 Southern ayate»~ recently executed new UPS ("new" UPS) 

12 contracts which cover sales to three utilities wi t h l n 

13 t he state ot Florida Cor the period 199J thr">ugh 201 0. 

14 The new UPS contracts are bas ically identical to t ho s e 

15 executed in 1982 and are the product ot comp rehens i ve 

16 and extended negotiatio n between representatives o r 

17 the Southern operating companies and r e presentat1ves 

18 o! the three pu rchas ing utilities . In the peri od f rom 

19 J anuary 1 , 1993, to June 1, 1995, these n~w c ont racts 

20 provide c., t ions wh ich wou ld allow the fu l l c ontract 

21 amount t o be purchased by the UPS cuatomets. These 

22 sales will be made out ot Un i ts 1 through 4 o f the 

23 Hiller Plant owned by AlabaJia Power and Unit J o r the 

24 Scherer Plant jointly owned by Georg ia Power and Gul t 

25 Power . New UPS will allow the Southern ope rat i ng 
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1 companies to substitute peaking capacity t o r c oal 

2 base-load g e nerating units at a lower t otal co~t to 

3 the territorial customer. Schedule 1 or my exhib i t 

4 summarizes the ott- system sales no~· contra c.. ted by 

5 Southern. 

6 Tho Southern operating companies are cont inua lly 

7 evaluating new marketo tor ott-system sales, i ncludinq 

8 Unit Pover Sales. This action will continue to be an 

9 alternative tor future generation needs i t the 

10 Southern ayatea ~ompan1es can aell base ca~acity, 

11 replac~ it with combustion turbines o r other ~apacity, 

12 and thereby aave money tor the i r territorial 

13 customers. 

15 Q. Wbat ba• beeD tbe iapeot ot ott-ayatea sal•• on Gulf's 

16 retail auatoaera7 

17 A. These aalea have provided revenues from short-te~ 

18 surplus energy and capacity whic h have subs t ant iall y 

19 reduced the revenue requ i red from the retail c ustomer 

20 to provide long-term reliable electric serv ice . 

21 The capability to participate in r egional power 

22 sales provided by its membersh i p in the Southern 

23 electr~c system pool has enabled Gulf Power t o 

24 purchase a share ot Plants Daniel a~d Sc herer at 

25 tremendous savings t o our c ustomers. 
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1 During the early 1990'• t ime frame, the 

2 off-system sales outlook ehowe that the Southern 

3 system may have additiona! capacity t c sell 1! a 

4 potential purchaser can be located, including our 

5 63 mw of Plant Scherer Unit J. Beyond t he mid 1990's , 

6 the system's reserve& are projected to be withi~ the 

7 target range. 

8 

9 Q. Does Gulf have tran .. ission faoi,ity aqreeaent• vhicb 

10 are related to ita ownership in Plante Daniel and 

11 Soberer? 

12 A. Yes. Gulf has such agreements with Alabama Power 

1J Company, Misoissippi Power Compar.y, and Georgia Powe r 

14 Company. These agreements, sooetimes referred t o a s 

15 transmission renta l agreements, compensate these 

16 companies tor their transmission facilities use d by 

17 Gulf to deliver our capacity and energy !rom the 

18 jointly owned plants i n Mississippi and Georgia Lo out 

19 service territory. The ~harge to Gulf !rom 

20 Mississippi Pow~r is related to the Daniel-Wade- Ba rry 

21 2JO kilovolt transmission line which begins at Pl ant 

22 Daniel in Mississippi, runs to the Wade Substat ion 1n 

23 Mississippi, and terminates at Plant Barry i n Alaba ma . 

24 The c harge to Gulf !rom Alabama Pow~r is related 

25 to tho Barry- Crist 2 30 kv l i ne which begins at Pl an t 
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1 Barry in Alabama and interconnects with the Gu lf Po we r 

2 ayate• at t he Florida state line. 

3 These c harqea t~ Gulf from Alaba~a Power and 

~ Hiaaiaaippi Power are baaed on thQ c oat or these 

5 tran .. iaaion facilities, and are a small traction o t 

6 what a tully eabedded transmission service c harge o r 

7 a lternative transmission c onstruc tion would cost Gu l r . 

8 The charge to Gult from Georgia Power is related 

9 to tra nsmission facilit i es owned by Georg i a Po wer 

10 which are utilized to d eliver capacity and energy t rom 

11 Plant Scherer Unit 3. This charqe ia s i g n i fi c antly 

12 leas in 1990 than what a tully embedded trans missi on 

13 service charge or alternative tranamisa1on 

14 construction would coat Gult. In all cases , the 

15 available alternatives ot a tully embedded 

16 tranaa1aaion service charge or construction o t ne• 

17 facil i ties ware evaluated prior to our decislon. 

18 

19 O· Pleaae auaaariae tranaaiaaion 0 6 M expenses t or 199 0 

20 •• ooapared to the benohaark level tor tranaaiaaion. 

2 1 A. Total tranami&L .&.On 0 ' H expenses consist or t wo ma Jor 

22 c ategories : transmissio n linA rents, and o t her 

2 3 transmissio n expenses . Total tranamisa ion line r e nts 

2 4 tor 1990 are budgeted t o be $3,017 ,839. Whi le 

25 
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1 Mr. Scarbrough has discussed the accountlng treatment 

2 related to transmission line rental be nchmarks , I want 

3 to emphasize that the benchmark philosophy really is 

4 inadequate to determine a reasonab le level of expenses 

5 in this area. Earlier, I discussed the manner in 

6 which the transmission line rental charges were 

7 determined and stated that they represen t ed 

8 significantly less cost to Gulf's customers than the 

9 other alternative of utilizing the standard embedded 

10 cost of transmission facilities a s a basls for 

11 transmission service c harges. Thus, not only wi ll o ur 

12 customers realize millions of dollars in savings ove r 

lJ the life of t he associated shared plants tnrough 

14 generation cost savings, but they also receive 

15 additional savings through the lower transrr. i s s ton 

16 service costs which we have been able to secure . 

l7 Because of this, it is simply inappropriate to a~~ l y a 

18 benchmark philosophy to this class ot expens P.s w1t hout 

19 making the adjustments set rorth in Mr . Sca rbo roug h ' s 

20 testimony. 

21 The remaining transmission 0 & M expens es f o r 

22 1990 are budgeted to be $4,279,584, while the 1 990 

23 benc hmark amount for this area is $ 3 ,602,13 7. The s e 

24 expenses are over their benchmark by $677 , 447 . ;r.ts 

25 difference is due to the need for new funds to cond uct 
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1 groundwater testing at Gulf's s ubstat ion sites i~ 

2 order to comply with t he State of Florida, Depa~tment 

3 of Environmental Requlations' Consent O~der 188-0471. 

4 A j ustification of this variance appears in HFR C-57 . 

5 AA discussed in Mr . Gilbert' s testimony, each 

6 department at Gulf Power Company which charges to 

7 transmissio n accounts goes through a det~iled ~eview 

8 during each budget cycle regarding expenses f or t he 

9 budget year which are necessary to maintain a 

10 dependable and r eliable transmission system . These 

11 expenses are r eviewed on a departm.e ntal and 

12 company-wide basis before being recommended fo r 

lJ approval by the budget co111111ittee. Thus, these 

14 expenses receive several levels of review prior to 

15 being included i n the budget. 

16 

17 Q. Wbat tranaaission ettioiency iap roveaents bas Gulf 

18 i .apleaented since 1914 1 

19 A. In 1985, Gulf purchased a second mob ile sub station 

20 unit and located it in Panama Ci ty. This unit 

21 provides t ransformer overload relief , ~educes 

22 construction costs, and a l lows facility maintenance 

2J and testing to be performed without service 

24 i nterruption. Also i n 1985, a program was initi3ted 

25 to bid out t h e re~learing of transmission line 
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rights- of-way. Bids a re received rro~ severai 

contractors early in the year in which reclear i nq is 

requir ed :ao as to insure the lowest possible cost ro r 

the work required. 

Also, the use of computer equi pment has been 

significantly expanded since 1984 to r e lieve 

departmental personnel of many tasks now more easi l y 

and efficiently done v ia computer. The production or 

many vital reports, which were previously generated by 

hand , are now produced by computer. 

12 Q. Please qiYe a auaaary of your traosaission 

lJ oonatruotio~ proqraa. 

14 A. At the end of 1990, our total transmission 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

2 2 

2 3 

24 

25 

plant- in-service is projected to be $189 mil : ion. Our 

current estimate for 1990 i nd icates that we expect t o 

spend approximately $10.3 mi llion for new 

construction . These t ransmission expenditures are 

necessary to serve new customer s , to strengthen the 

transmission avatem to meet additional demand 

resulting from load growth, a nd to replace dambged, 

worn-out, or obsolete faciliti~s. All of t hese 

t r ansmission c onstruc tion ite .. are necessary t o servP 

the cust omer's current and future elec tric needs . 
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All transmission capital projects are revie~ed 

each year before they are either added to o r retblneu 

in the budgeting process . Long-range transmission 

planning s~udies are performed annually which 

determine future transmission system improvements 

which will be needed i n the coming ten-year period. 

When futu re daficiencies are expected, alternative 

improvements are determined , and the most 

cost-effective solution is recommende d for inclusion 

in the budg et . Several departments within the compo~y 

review these reco .. endations to ensure that these are 

the most cost-effective and practical solutions 

available . Additionally, all proj e c ts, i ncluding 

transmission and other funct iona l areas , are subj ected 

to a comprehens ive review by a corporat~ task f o r ce 

prior to being recommended t o the budget c ommittee for 

i nc lusion i n the budget . Generically , a pr~ject s 

i ncluded in the budget at leas t four years b~rore 

expenditures wil l be requi red . Once a project 1 s 111 

the budget, it is subjected to the same rigorous 

review on a annual basis as any new p~oject ; thus, a 

trans•ission capital pro j ect will generally have a 

numbe r ot reviews prior to dollars actually belnq 

spent on the impr ov ement. 



1 

2 

) 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

• 12 

lJ 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

2 2 

23 

24 

2 5 

1500 

Docket No. 891345-EI 
Witness: M. W. Howell 

Page 19 

Q. nat is GUlf 4oinq to aiJaiaiae Dew ooo.struotioD 

e:xpeo4iturea7 

A. Transaission system iaproveaents are evaluated on an 

alternative econoaic basis before being inc luded in 

the budget. Construction tor aajor transmission lines 

is awarded on the basis of co~titive bids !rom 

qualified contractors. Transa1as1on equipment and 

material requir .. ents aro also awarded on the bas i s o r 

coapetltive bids. This process er.sures the lowest 

installed coat to Gult'o cuatoaera. 

Q. Ple-e 4esorlbe the ae~ioes proYi4e4 to your 

departaeDt by aoutbero Coapaoy ••~ioes. 

A. Transmission and Systea Control takes advantags o f the 

pool of specialized professionals at Southerr. Company 

Services, Inc. (SCS) who utilize highly devel o ped 

computer facilities to assist in the evaluat ion , 

design, and operation o! Gult'a transmissio n 

facilities. These serv ices are no t o nl y e conomical 

because o f the sharing o ! t~eee pooled resources with 

other operating c ompanies in the system, but ~ls0 

because they are provided at cost t o Gul f Po wer . 

The se services provided by s c s i nclude 

t r ansmission sys tem oquipae~t evalua tions , 

transmission l i ne a nd s ubs tation d e sign . coor dina t ion 
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l o! Gulf's transmiss ion ayatem operations throug~ the 

2 Power Coordinatio n Center in Birmingham , processing or 

J ayat .. operations data, system secur ity, power 

4 marketing a c t ivities, and Interc hange Contract 

5 budgeting and billing . 

6 

7 O· Plea•• a\lllllarise your teatiaony . 

8 A. Becauae of Gulf ' s participation in the Southern system 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

power pool and the IIC, the re are tremendous monetary 

benefits which are prov i ded t o Gulf's customers. The 

low coat, shared capac ity whic h Gulf was able to 

purchase ~t Plants Daniel a nd Scherer are examples o r 

how our participation in the IIC has benefited our 

c ustomers . Because Gu l f is affiliated th r ough the 

contract with a n extremely large power system, there 

are opportunities !or o!t-systea sales whi c h r e s ult 

!rom the other system companies and their 

interconnections with outside utilities. The c e 

opportunities !or additio nal sales have provtded 

significant additional monetary benefits to ou r reta tl 

c ustomers. Our t ransmission construction and o ' H 

coats are carefully c ont rolled, and we are withir. the 

Coaalasion'a benchmark leve l s except rcr the 

groundwater testing program which is required as a new 

are~ of expense by the State of Florida. Our ettorts 
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1 in securing transmission tacility agreements r elated 

2 to our shared ownerahip ot capacity at Plants Daniel 

3 and Scherer have resulted in significant savinqs over 

4 standard transmission arrangements, thus signiti c antly 

5 reducing the long-term coat to c ustomers. In al l our 

6 activitic a in the transmission and inter~onnection 

7 area, Gul! has consistently acted prudently and 

8 devised contracts and procedures wh ich will serve to 

9 miniaize our custo.er's long-term cost. 

10 

11 Q. Does thia oonolude your testiaony? 

12 A. Yea. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

25 
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1 Q (By Mr. Holland) Mr. HowAll, would you 

2 summarizd your testimony? 

) A Colllllissioners, I'm only ask.ii .. J tt.at you 

4 afflrm that we are prudently managi ng t he transmission 

5 and interconnection functions ot Gult Power. Hr . 

6 McCrary has alroady demonstrated that our rates are the 

7 lowest among the investor-owned in the state, and o ne 

8 of the big reason& is because of the interchange and 

9 transmiss i on managing ot th~se !unctions. 

10 Our pooling and simple economic dispatch i o 

11 state of the art. It minimizes t he produc tion cost t o 

12 the customer. This Commission in the past has 

13 consistently recognized that our pool i ng does save o u r 

14 customers dollars. our participation i n Daniel and 

15 Scherer and our acquisition o! the Crist capacity are 

16 examples ot how we've been able to acquire relat i vely 

17 large, effic i ent generating units that we would not be 

18 able to do if we were not part of the pooling 

19 arrangement. 

20 The transmission facility agreements whi c h 

21 have sometimes been referred t o a s line rentals are 

22 another area o ! savings for our c ustomers. In both the 

23 Daniel and Sc herer situation where we required 

24 out-of- state capacity , we exam i ned the option s 

25 ava ilable to us tor transmission servic e and were in 

FLORIDA PUBLI C SERVI CE COMMISSION 
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both cases able to secure the lowest cost option t'or 

our customers . The rentals are not appropriate t'or a 

benchmark quideline, particularly since tbese rentals 

are in lieu of additional investment that we would make 

t hat is not captu~ed by the benchmark theory. 

I would say, in short, that we are doing and 

continuing to do what we do best. We look at all the 

options in the areas of cost to minimize those to the 

customer. We try to keep our rates as low as possible. 

We're asking you to recognize that our costs are 

prudently incurred and allow proper recovery t'or t hese. 

That completes my su.mm.ary. 

MR. HOLLAND : Tender Hr. Howell. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY HR. BURGESS: 

Q Hr. Howell, were you here for Hr. Parsons' 

testimony? 

A Not all of it . I was here for part of it 

though. 

Q He indicated that the unit power sales are 

governed or sanctiu ned by FERC , iP that c orrec t ? 

A They are under FERC's jurisdiction. 

0 And an arrangeau nt is reached between two 

entities and then FERC approves it, io thnt how it 

works , approves it or disapproves it? 

FUJRIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1 A Tha t's basically true, yes. The unit power 

2 sale s that Gulf ie aa~inq or Southern Coapany is aakinq 

3 out o t P l ant Scherer, are those calculated us i ng ~ rate 

4 base and a rate ot retQrn? 

5 Well, you aean the aeqawatta, or how we 

6 ca1~u1ate the a&?awatta? 

7 Q Yea, in chnrginq tor the c apacity. 

8 A Oh, the charge? The charge ia based on the 

9 increment~! coat ot the capacity. 

10 Q And when you say incremental cost ot the 

11 capac ity, I assume that means the capital c oat times a 

12 rate ot retu.rn, is that correc t ? 

lJ A W9ll, actually, it ' s all the things Mr . 

14 Oewson talked about earli9r that are app ) i c able t o 

15 r ates tor capacity sales. It does include what yo u 

16 sa i d , the investment in that pa rticular p l ant , the 

17 applicable cost ot capital and the othe r th ing s that 

18 a r e a ppropriate t o allocate to capaci t y s a l e s. 

19 Q What cost ot capital is used ? Mor e 

20 specif ica l ly, is i t ~outhern Company' s or i s i t Gu l f 

21 Power Company's o r is it soae other ble nd o t c api ta l 

22 sour c es? 

23 A Well, it's 13.75\, a s far a a t h e return on 

24 common equity . 

Q So t he r e i s a common equi t y component and the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1 charge tor that is 13.75\? 

Yes. 2 

3 

4 

A 

Q Thank you, Mr . Howell. That's a~l we have. 

KR. ENDERS : No que!llt ions. 

5 CROSS EXAMINATION 

6 BY KR. ?ALE~I: 

7 Q Mr. Howell, please refer to Exhibit 471. 

8 This is Gulf's response to Staff's Interrogatory 157. 

9 And there you provided an analyais which shows th~t it 

10 was cost effective - -

11 

12 

lJ 

A I'• sorry, just a ainute. 471? 

MR. HOLLAND : 471? 

WITNESS HOWELL: Hold on just a minute 

14 please. All right, I have 471 now. 

15 Q (By Mr . Palecki) Please tel l us the 

16 components which show that it was cost effective to 

1 7 se l l Scherer 3 as new unit power sales and r s place it 

18 with peaking capacity. 

19 A Are you r eferr i ng to a particular page in 

20 

21 

22 

this? 

Q 

A 

This is a rather lengthy exhibit. 

Page 26. 

Okay. Okay, I have that. Go ahead with the 

2 3 question please. 

24 Q What are the coaponents that make up the 

25 to~al benefits from vhjch make it cost effec tive? 

FLORIDA PUBLI C SERVICE COMMISSION 
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All right , this is a summary of the analysis 1 

2 that was done. If yo·..1 w i 11 take the tot a 1 at the 

3 bottom, the total, it says just below 2011 on, the co~t 

4 of making these sales 1s capacity replacement, 

5 i~terchange effect and production e ne r gy. The total 

6 co&t is 70.946 million. The revertue from these is the 

7 155.3, o r a net benefit to Gulf Power Company of 

8 $84.354 million of making the new sales. 

9 Q Wh.at are the components that make up the net 

10 benef i t? 

11 Within the cost - - you me~n just ~licit these 

12 right here or there are none other than those you'v~ 

13 shown , okay . In the cost there's the replacement 

14 capacity, i nterchange differences , energy costs. Those 

15 are the three components of a cost. The revenue is the 

16 production capacity a nd the transmiss ion capacity. 

17 Q Will tho energy compone nt be passed on to the 

18 ratepayers through the f ue l adjustment cost? 

19 A All territorial energy costs are passed on to 

20 the c u stomer. What we do in any analysis is determine 

21 the c o st to the customer. So from a standpo t nt o f 

22 makinq any planning analysis, it doesn't matter to us 

2 3 if it ' s an automatic pass through, if we havu to come 

24 before the Commission and ask for recover y. We simply 

25 look a t total require~J~oants that the c ustomer will have 

FLORIDA PUBL IC SERVICE COKMIS:HOH 
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1 to have as t ar as cost to him. Th is energy difference 

2 wi ll be a cost to the customer. 

3 Q So your answer i s yes, the energy component 

4 wi l l be passed on to the ratepaye r s through t he !vel 

5 adjustment cost, is that correct? 

6 A Unless it changes. 

7 Q Will the capacity ot revenues exceed the 

8 capacity replacement costs? 

9 A By about $50 million. 

10 Q If Gulf did not have another rate case until 

11 aftec tho yaar 2000, which costs or benefits would 

12 Gulf's ratepayers see? 

13 

14 

15 

16 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

I'm sorry , what? 

Which costs --

No, start the question over please . 

If Gu l f did not hav~ another rate caae unt il 

17 the year 2000, which costa or ben~tits would Gulf's 

18 r a tepayers see? 

19 

20 

21 

A 

Q 

A 

$84.354 million. 

Is that the extra e ne rgy cost? 

Th.a t' s the ne t benet it. Wasn't that the 

22 question you 1aked? What was the -- what w&s the 

23 d ifference they would see? 

24 

25 

Q 

A 

That's correct . 

They would see a savings o! $8 4 .354 million. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1 I'm sorry, the question vas u ntil 2011? 

2 Q The year 2000. 

) A Oh, the year 2000. I don't know. That 

4 detail is not broken down here. We aggregated these by 

5 the dates shown, and that's the only brea.kdown I have. 

6 I would add that we do not make any decisions. 

7 on such a short range look. As we have s.aid t hrough 

8 many witnesses here, we look at the long range benefits 

9 to our customers and base our decisions on that. If we 

10 did not look at the long range, we would wind up wi t .h a 

11 lot of small, inefficient units c~mpared to the mix o f 

12 capac i ty we have today, and I think we'd make a lot of 

13 wrong dec isions . So I would encourage the 

14 c ommissioners to do as we do in our planning analyses, 

15 to not focus, as much of the discussio n has been so t a r 

16 in this case, r.ot focus on just the dollar t low in the 

17 test year, but look at the long range effect and say, 

19 "Were these decisions proper? Are there long range 

19 benefits? And if there are, then the cost and d o llars 

20 that are associated with that have to flow." 

Q Well, that really has very little to d o with 

22 my question. Let's see it we can start ott at square 

23 one. 

24 Does your analysis break down c o s t s and 

25 bene fits between the cust~mers and stockholders? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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No. No stockholder analyses are done in any 

2 of this. I have never done any kind of benefit to the 

3 stockholder type analysis . 

4 My assiqnme.nt is to loo)c at the revenue 

5 requirements and get the lowest, long -term cost for the 

6 customer, a nd I know that's more than you asked, but 

7 I'm trying t o help you understand the way we do things, 

8 where maybe it will make it a little clearer than just 

9 

10 

looki ng at the paper. ( Pa use) 

Q Going back to my previous question, would it 

11 be fair to say that Gulf's ratepaye rs would see the 

12 extra energy cost if Gulf did not have a nother rate 

1 3 case until after the Year 2000? 

14 A Is that the ~ame question or a different 

15 question? 

16 Q It's differen t because I specifically have 

17 referred to extra energy costs. 

18 

19 

20 

.\ 

Q 

A 

We 're talking about energy costs? 

Correct . 

Okay . And I'll stand corrected if I'm wrong, 

21 but it's my understanding that unless something 

2 2 changes, all territorial energy cost~ go through the 

23 fuel clause adjustment, and that's independent of the 

24 number of rate cases. So, I thinlc whatever territorial 

25 energy cost we incur would gr through the fuel clause 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1 adjustment. 

2 0 And Gulf's ratepayera would eec that oxtra 

J energy cost? 

4 A I! it were an ~ra cost. I migh~ add that I 

5 j ust have a very di!ficu l t time playing thia type v! 

6 hypoth e tical bocause I think it's unlikely that we will 

7 no t be in tor some type of rate adjustment between now 

8 and the Year 2011. 

9 0 Would Gu l f's rat epayers see sales revenues or 

10 capacity replacement costs it Gulf didn 't have a rate 

11 case? 

12 A Well, the capacity, the cost of the capacity 

13 i s, as I said ear lier, in response to a prior queation, 

14 the c apacity that we char ge the ott-system purc haser i s 

15 the c ost ot that un it. It we pull that out ot our 

16 territorib l, then yes, that's a coat he no longer sees . 

17 If we then sell it ott-syste.m, the UPS customer makes 

18 those payments to Gulf Power Company, to be able t o pa y 

19 f o r the unit instead of the customer . tt's the same 

20 number. 

21 0 If 63 megawatts ot ~cherer were in~luded in 

22 rate base, and it Gulf didn't have another rate case 

23 unt il after the Year 2000, would Gul1's ratepayers be 

2 4 paying f o r the baseload, and would Gulf's stockholders 

2~ be paying for replacement peaking c apacity , and 
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1 receiving revenues f r om the sale or baseload c apacity ? 

2 That'~ an awfully long question. I just 

J don't follow it, I'• sorry. 

4 Q It 63 aeqawatts of Scherer were included 1n 

5 rate base and it Gulf didn't have another rate c ase 

6 until attor the Year 2000, would Cult's ratepayers be 

-' paying tor the baaeload, and would Gul!'s stockholders 

8 

9 A When you say the baseload, I don't think 1 

10 understand that, that's what's throwing m~. I don't 

11 know what you mean by "baseload . " 

12 Q We'll change that to ca~acity . 

13 A Capacity. All right. Start the quest 'on 

14 ovac then. 

15 Q Baseload capacity. 

16 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Including t .he 63? 

17 Q Including the 63. 

18 All right . So is the hypothesis, then , that 

19 it 63 megawatts ot the Scherer capacity, w~\ch 1£ not 

20 now in rate base were placert in rate base? 

21 Q Correct. 

22 A All rigt ~ . I've got you there. How what's 

23 the next 

24 Q And it G~lt didn't have another rate c ase 

25 until attar the Year 2000? 
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1 A And we don't have another rate case until 

2 after the Year 2000, go ahead. 

3 0 Would Gulf's ratepayers be paying for 

4 baseload capacity? 

5 

6 

A 

0 

Ia that tlle end of the queotion? 

Let's stop there for now. 

7 A Let ae ask you aoa4 question• about that, 

8 where I can get it in my aine. 

9 Does anything else change or what ? 

Nothing alae has changed. 

1513 

10 

11 

0 

A Nothing alae has changed. So everything else 

12 is as i a . 

13 

14 

0 

A 

correct. 

All right . I think, what else, as is, is the 

15 tact we're going to continue to add this 50 to $70 

16 million a year in our rate base, and if that happens, 

17 in probably 4, 5 years with no rate relief, and 

18 continuing to add plant that ve're not getting rec overy 

19 for, if nothing elso changes, we'd probably have to 

20 shutdown, so I don't know that we'd last until the Year 

21 2000. 

22 What I'm saying is, that it's just not 

23 realistic to assume, make that assumption, but I've 

2 4 t ried to answer it and be as responsive as I can, to 

25 what I consider a very diffic ult "what it" to 
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1 conceptualize. 

2 Q I aiaagree with you. I don'~ think you've 

3 tried to answer my question, but I'll ask you the rest 

4 of the question. 

5 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Met me leap in here for a 

6 moment. 

7 In answering yo~ question, I anderstand that 

8 because of your position and your understanding of the 

9 system, you find it difficult to i solate and look at a 

10 hypothetical in a static situation because or the 

11 dynamic nature of the power business. 

12 But I think what the question is designed to 

13 do, is to try t o just isolate this one effect by 

14 assuming static conditions in your Com~3ny, so that 

1~ some idea of what the effect, conce~tually, would be of 

16 this situation that you describe in the hypothetical. 

17 Do you understand what I aean? 

18 WITNESS HOWELL: All r ight, t hat's helpful, 

19 Commissioner. Let ae try to rephrase that, with that 

20 help, and see if this fits what you're asking. 

21 We're a~~uaing that Gul! adds no additional 

22 investment in, is that right? Is that part of the 

23 assumpt ion? 

24 Q (By Mr. Palecki) Yea. It's really not a 

25 complicated question. It's whet:her the ratepayers 
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A 

0 

A 

The capacity I think we said. 

Right. 

The 6 3 megawatts. 
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5 I!, in t'act, we J•Ut 63 ~gawatts ot Scherer 

6 in what we call bAse rate•. in the rate baao , and rates 

7 are set to cover that inveutaent, then the answer is 

8 yes, the cuatomer is payin9 t'or that capacity, which is 

9 exactly what we're asking for in this c ase. 

10 0 And would Gu l!'s stockholders be paying tor 

11 replacement peaking capacity and receiving revenues 

12 !rom the sale ot baseload c:apacity? 

13 A Wait. Nothing else -- Yyou said nothing e lse 

14 changed. I don't under th~ question. 

15 0 The question you just answered, nothing else 

16 changed. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

A 

0 

A 

0 

All right . How, was there a new question o r 

This is an extenuion o f that hypothesis . 

Okay. 

And would Gulf's stockholders be paying f o r 

22 replacement peak :.. ng capaci·~y and receiving revenue s 

23 t'rom the sale ot' baseload :apa~ ity? (Pa~se) 

24 A Which year ar~ wt talking about ? I mean, 

25 maybe that will help ae, bacause I'm tryi ng very hard 
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1 to understand what --

2 0 Anytime af~er '95, when Gulf has added its 

3 replacement peaking un1ts. 

4 All right. :;o in 1990, we put 63 megawatts 

5 of Scherer in the rate ba .. , i• that r ight? 

6 

7 

0 

A 

Correct. 

So the custoaer then picxs up that 

8 investment, which we think is propor, and then nothing 

9 else c hange• fro• ther until when, now? Tell me what 

10 is changing. 

11 

12 

lJ 

14 

0 

COMMISSION~! EASLEY : It doesn't matter. 

You've hear1l tre testimony 

COMHISSIONK~ EASLEY: Wait a minute. 

Kr . Howell , you r eaind me or when I was 

15 trying to get the xids ready to taxe the SATa, and one 

16 of the thing• I told the~ is, •Read the ques tion and 

17 don't read anything Jnto the question . " 

18 Acc ept the hypothetical that he's giving you, 

19 as he's giving it to you, and d~n ' t maxe any outs . de 

20 assumption he doesn '~ give you. 

21 WITNESS HO~ELL : Yes, ma'am, and that' s 

22 exactly what I'm trying to do. And he is introducing 

23 something. He says replacement capacity, and he also 

24 said nothing else ctanged between now and then, and I'm 

25 just having trouble understanding what really has 

PLOR:DA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1517 

1 changed in hie hypothesis and what hasn't . 

2 COMMISSIONER GUN'l'ER: Can I see it I can 

3 help, Mr. Palecki? 

4 KR . PALECJU: Thanlc you. I woulu appreciate 

5 it. 

6 CHAIRMAN WILSON: You know, of course , with 

7 Mr. Howell's part tiae job , he worka with the United 

8 States Aray, teaching interrogation r•eistance 

9 techniques. 

1 0 COMMISSIONER EAHLEY: I thinlc he has ooen 

11 working tor Conqreaeman Blll Young, who used to say, 

12 "Never l•t the question stand ih thto way of the answer 

1 3 you want to give." 

14 WITNESS HOWELL: That really i s not the case. 

~<; I have been arc.und here l ong enough to see people give 

16 wrong answers because thuy misunderstood the question 

17 and go do~m a totally taJ~ent -- I'm honestly trying to 

18 understand your question, and what I'm sayi ng is you' r e 

19 giving my conflicting assuoptions. 

20 Go ahead, Co~iaaioner. 

21 COMMISSIONER c;;UNTER: Let me tell you what 

22 I'm hearing in the quea1.1on . 

23 

24 

WITNESS HOWELl.: All right. 

COMMISSIONER •;UNTER: You start ott with a 

25 predicate ot assume the Commission wou ld say, •rine, we 
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1 put the 63 megawatts into the rate base." And we bump 

2 along and the 63 mega~atta is sold UPS, okay? 

3 

4 

WITNESS HOW eLL: All right. 

CO~SSION£~ GUNTER: And th~t's part of the 

5 plan down the r oad anyway. 

6 

7 

WITNESS HOWl~: Through 95, that' a r iqht. 

CO~SSIONEH GUNTER: Yeah, through '95. 

8 And the plans, I think on the generation e~pansion 

9 plan, are to add peaking capacity, when, in '95? 

10 WITNESS HOWELL: Yes, sir, a combustion 

11 turbine in 1995? 

12 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: All right. And I think 

13 the question is , at least the answer that is being 

14 searched tor is that and it's one we expl ored with 

15 the previous witness it you have al l the rate base 

16 items, all the e~ense items, all the work i ng c ap i tal 

17 ite~s in tor the 63 megawatts, then ~he 63 megawatts, 

18 the ratepayers are paying to support all ot that 

19 investment. The only piece they are not paying 1s the 

20 variable O'M piece and the fuel actually burned to be 

21 recovered through tuel adjustment, to make sure 

22 Well, . aow we go on. They have that in the 

23 rate base; then whethur it's being sold or not, 

24 ratepayers are still pnying that tab. 

25 Then, come 1995, when the peaker -- well , 
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1 hold on just a mi nute -- when the peaxer is added, the 

2 combustion turbine is added, is pa~t ot the combustion 

3 turbine addition to be to provide rep l a ceJilent power tor 

4 the 63 aegawatt87 That's what I ' • hearing tho 

5 questio n . 

6 

7 

8 it. 

9 

MR. PALECKI: Yea. That's it . 

COMMXSSIONER GUNTER: I addod a little bit to 

MR. PALBCKI: We would like to hear the 

10 answer to that question. 

11 WITNESS HOWELL: The ~swer i s yes, part of 

12 the reason for that combustion turbine is to replace 

13 the 63 megawatts that we otherwise would have it we had 

14 not sold it. It'e far more comple x than that . As you 

15 can see, we're putting in 126 megawatts versus 6 3 , and 

16 a lot ot other things have c .hanged . 

17 But yea , part ot the reason we're p utt ing in 

18 that CT and one to follow, is the tact that we have 

19 sold the Scherer capacity under the ne w unit power 

20 sales . 

21 0 (By Mr. Palecki) And would Cult's 

22 stockholders be paying than toe replacement peaking 

23 capacity and receiving revenues trom salo ot base l oad 

24 capacity? 

25 A All right. I see what you'te driv i ng at. 
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1 In this totally -- and I'm going to be candid 

2 in the answer -- in this totally unrealisti c 

3 hypothesis, I guess th.at would happen. I don't know. 

4 You know, as one ot the Commissioners pointed out, my 

5 way ot thinking is engrained on the way the system 

6 actually opena operatea, and I jua t know th i ngs C8n't 

7 change . 

8 But if -- and we want to aosign a probability 

9 to thia, I would say it's about ono-in-a-millior. that 

10 our load's not going to grow, our costs are not going 

11 to go up, we're going to quit adding transformers to 

12 serve cuatomers, it all of that were to happen, then I 

13 guess the stockholder would have to pay !or tl .at. 

14 Really, what would happen is Hr. ScarL cough 

15 would come up with aoney somewhere to build it, and we 

16 would receiv~ revenues off-syste~ for it, and I'l l be 

17 honest with you, I don't know •nat he does with the 

18 money. tt comes in and he takes care of it. 

19 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: That's the aame thing 

20 Hr . Mccrary said. 

21 WITNESS HOWELL: What did he say? 

22 COMMISSIONER GUNTER : That he didn't know 

23 what Arlan did with the money. (Laughter) 

24 WITNESS ROWELL : He's back there grinning. 

25 Q (By Mr. Palecki) Hr. Howell, you have been 
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1 listed as the witness to --

2 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Are you going on to 

3 another thing? 

4 MR. PALECKI: Yea, ve are. 

5 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Kr. Hove l l, you would 

6 agroe, though, vould you not, that avon though I 

7 recognize your education is !rom that great institut ion 

8 or higher learning dovn in the central part or the 

9 state 

10 

11 

12 tor. 

13 

14 state? 

15 

KR. HOWELL: Yes, eir. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: wh i ch I admire you 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: The central part or this 

CO~ISSIONER GUNTER: Yea. He, too, is in 

16 the legion or the great Gator&. 

17 

18 

KR. HOWELL: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Those poor rascal s t h a t 

1 9 are !rom that other school, the only thing you c an say 

20 they've got right is they have their colo r s cor r ect; 

21 the ones that choose to come trom north o f you . 

22 WITNESS HOWELL: W~ll, they c opied them but 

23 they have a problem with their name. 

24 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Yeah. They d on't 

2~ reall y know vhat they are, War Eagles o r Plainsmen or 
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1 whatever, you know. 

2 WITNESS HOWELL: I was thinking of something 

3 else, but go ahead. 

4 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I u~deratand . A little 

5 joahing there . 

6 But you were required, you did take some 

7 accounting courses or whatever while getting your 

8 engineerir.g degree, didn't you? 

9 WITNESS HOWELL: No, sir . 

lO COMMISSIONER GUNTER: You didn't? 

11 WITNESS HOWELL: No, air. I took a lot of 

12 mathematics but I didn't take any accounting courses. 

13 COMM.ISSIONER GUNTER: In other words, you 

14 

15 

16 

17 take it a!ter you get there. (Laughter) 

18 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Well, since you already 

19 knew it before you got there . 

20 Isn't depreciation identified as the large st 

21 single source o! reinvestment income? 

22 WITNESo HOWELL: I will have to plead 

23 ignorance on that. I do know it is one of our sources 

24 or cash . 

25 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: 0! internally generated 
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1 r.ash? 

2 WITNESS HOWELL: Internally generated runds. 

3 I know it ie. I do not know it it ie the largest. 

I 
4 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okay. But t hat 's 

5 
I 
speaking over a long time period . It doesn't see~ 

I• 

6 ~ roasonable to me , in sitting and listening to 

7 responses, that all ot your capital additions and 

8 expansions -- to use your term, •transtormers, 

9 distribution lines,• and those kinds ot things that 

10 have t o be dona to aerve the public -- that it doesn't 

11 quite appear that revenues trom UPS sales are the only 

12 source ot tunds that cou l d be made available Cor those 

13 expanslons that are necessary to continue serv ice to 

14 the public. There are a number o! sources , are ~here 

15 not ? 

J.6 WITNESS HOWELL: New t1nanc i ng certainly are 

17 a source of !unda also. 

18 COMMI SSIONER GUNTER: Deprec iat i on, new Cunds 

19 WITNESS HOWELL: Depreciation is an internal, 

20 additional funds are external. Yes, sir. All or 

21 those, we h • ve to have to continue expansion; very 

22 true. 

23 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I just wanted to be 

• 24 sure we didn't leave it that the only source or tunds 

2 5 would be from UPS sales. 
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WITNESS HOWELL: No, sir . That is a very, 

2 very good observation. 

3 

4 Q 

COMMISS IONER GUNTER : Okay. Go ahead. 

(By Mr. Pa lecki) My next question rerers to 

5 your test imony at Page 17 . You listed 10 . 3 milli0n f0r 

6 new construc t ion in your t4stimony. And in your answer 

7 you don't exact ly say what was going to be built fo r 

8 the 10.3 million. I wond•1 if yo u could tell the 

9 Commissioners what that money will be going towa r ds? 

10 A Do you want to save some time a nd tell me 

11 which page number that was on? 

12 

13 

Q 

A 

Page 17. (Pause) 

I'l l give it to you by categories and it you 

14 want to go further , !'11 give you individual item.:-. 

15 We break our budget down by categories: 3 .1 

! '5 million would be i n the new businet.:s category . 2.4 

17 mill ion would be in the transmission category. 1. 3 

18 million would be in the distribution c ategory. And ) . 5 

19 million would be in what we call the joint, would be a 

20 joint transmission and distribution category. 

21 Q That will be acceptable for now. And as a 

22 late-filed exhibi~, i n order to save time here, cou l d 

23 you provide us with the specifics? 

24 A Yes. Would be glad to. 

25 CHAIRMAN WILSON: That would be Lata -Piled 
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1 Exhibit No . 593. 

2 MR. PALECKI: That would be "Breakdown or 

3 Transmission Construction . • 

4 (Late-Filed Exhibit No. 593 ident5!ied.) 

5 Q (By Mr. Palecki) Mr . Howell, you have been 

6 listed as the Gulf person to epeak to Audit Disclosure 

7 No . 50, which is found on Exhibit 430 , wh ich is the 

8 Florida Public Service comm~ssion Audit Report. 

9 Specifically, the assertion was that your 

10 contracts did not appear to be based upon rate base 

11 regula~ion aaounts, and your answer to that assertion 

12 was that, "Gulf will continue to effect arrangements 

13 which appe~r to be innovative to auditors but which 

14 lower customers' costs." And in your answer you dian' t 

15 give any specifics . 

16 

17 

A 

Q 

I ' ll be glad to give that now. 

Okay, we would like a demonstration by year 

18 ot the amount o! savings to customers that you have 

19 been able to e!!ect . 

20 A In the discussion~ with the auditors, they 

21 typically understand things that tall into what we c al l 

22 traditional categories or tradit ~onal ways ot doing 

23 things. This did not, and it was my asses sment that 

24 this was-- I'll use my own term, "innovative," to 

25 them. 
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1 Because i t was different from what he 

2 characterized as rate base regulation, it appeared they 

3 were negative on their conment which waa a little 

4 disturbing to us, because we demonstrated the fact that 

5 it was not rate base resulted in a lover cost. 

6 I would like to refer you, and I don't know 

7 what the exhibit nuaber i s, but it'a Schedule 9 of ay 

8 rebuttal teati•ony. It'a the copy I have in front o f 

9 me right here. 

10 It you want to turn to that, in Plant Daniel 

11 in 1981 , we had three options. The cost in 1981 under 

12 the proposed agre8lllent was $1.1 mi tlion. And that's 

13 the agreement t~at we actually worked out. I! we h~d 

14 bul lt a 230 kV line t o transport the power , it would 

15 have cost app~oxi~ately $4. 5 million. If w~ had paid 

16 the two utilities in Mississippi and Al a bama !or what J 

17 think the auditor would liked to have seen - - and, tha t 

18 is what I call rate base regulatio n, it you wi l l , - -

19 ~e fully embedded charge would have be $12.2 mill ion 

20 per year. 

21 On the basis of that, you've got the answe r 

22 you desire there as to the expected annual savings . 

23 Scherer is very similar . It you'd like me to go into 

24 that , I can. I'll just refer you t o Schedule 9 and 

2 5 it's expl5ined exactly the same way. 
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We'll refer to Schedule 9, thank you. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: What is Schedule 9, where 

4 WITNESS HOWELL: Schedule 9 of my rebuttal 

5 testimony, Commissioner. That's the copy I have of 

6 this, so that I know it should on record somewhere. 

7 MR. STONE: It's Exhibit 107 is the number of 

8 the exhibit. 

9 WITNESS HOWELL: And the difference there on 

10 what the auditor would l iked to have seen as 12.2 

11 millior., and what we worked out ot 1.1 is something on 

12 the order of $11.1 million. So to us it was worth the 

13 appearance of nonrate based. 

14 Q (By Mr. Palec ki) Did you have prepared under 

15 your supet·v ~sion the response to Interrogatories Nos. 8 

16 through 11 in Staff's First Set of Interrogatories? 

17 This has been introduced. 

18 A 

19 exhibit? 

?0 

21 

22 

23 

Q 

A 

Q 

Staff's First Set, 8 through 11? IR that an 

Excuse me, Band 11. 

.Ju.st a minute. (Pause) 

I don't think you even have to r efer to it. 

The question I have is: Why does Southern 

24 send a monthly price signal trrough its U:C rather than 

25 a seasona l p~ice signal? 
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Is that what the interrogatory said? Do you 

look at the interrogatory? 

No. 

Okay. (Pause) 

Okay, the interrogatory said, "Please provide 

ror each :aonth, • which wo did. And now what's 

of the question? 

We'd like you to refer to both 

9 Interrogatories Nos . 8 and 11. 

10 A Okay. NDoes Gulf pay seasonally 

11 diffe~entiated rates when it purchases capacity?L 

12 Answer: • No . " 

13 "Then explain why it does not seasonally 

14 differentiate the capacity charges?" 

15 The capacity c harges are cost-based, and that 

16 is approved by YERC, and the costs are based on what 

n our actual costs are. And we just charge -- we charge 

18 what it costs. 

19 The capacity is r eally sitting there; it 

20 can't come in and out -- come in for ~he summer and go 

21 out for the fall. It's there all year around, must be 

22 paid for all year around. so that's certainly one 

23 reason that we allocate the cost as it occurs. 

24 Q Does Gulf re~eive or pay Southern IIC c harge 

25 rates ba~ed on its monthly equalized reaerveo? 
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Well, we have monthly charge rates. And the 

2 calculat i on is a combination o! the monthly and the 

3 annual calculatior.s. But we do make month ly 

4 calculation s based on loads and costs. 

5 Is that what you're a eking? 

6 

7 

8 

Q 

A 

Q 

Yes . 

Okay. 

Does Gulf presently have appro val !rom the 

9 Southern Operating Committee to get credit for 

10 interruptib le load in the calculation of the monthly 

11 equal i zed reserve? 

12 

1) 

A 

Q 

No . We do not. 

Now "credit• means that the interruptibl e 

14 load is s u btracted from the operating company's demar.d 

15 at the time Southern System peak hours -- (Pause) 

16 Excuse me a moment . Let me have a second, 

17 please. ( Pause) 

18 Does Gulf include or provide c redit fo r 

19 interruptible load to any other interruptible customers 

20 in other states !or purposes of calculating ~redi t 

21 under the IIC? 

22 A Yes, we do. And that needs to be explained 

23 because i t's not a simple yea or no. 

2 4 The purpose, a s I think everybody is aware, 

25 of inter r uptible loads is to i nterrupt the loads at the 
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1 peak rather than have capacity added. It is a source 

2 of generation, if you will. 

J The other interr uptible load, which is on the 

4 system, was acquired during the time a t wh ich we were 

5 add i ng capacity resources , so it was &pproved a nd is 

6 there. We do have plane -- I th i nk the Commissioners 

7 are aware that once we start needing capacity again, we 

8 will also be out trying to acquire additional 

9 interruptible load in those instances ~here it's 

10 cheaper than adding new capacity . 

11 The !act that we don't have a ny right now i s 

12 just a simple tact that we did not have any customers 

13 tha t qualified in the time frame we were adding 

14 capacity . Alabama is the primary one that. did. 

15 0 So in lclabama there are interruptibles that 

16 are included in determining what thr Southern IIC 

17 charge r a te should be? 

18 

19 

A 

0 

Yes. That's right. 

Doesn't that create an uneven playi ng fie ld 

20 for purposes of determining the IIC c harges? 

21 

22 

A 

0 

How? In what way? 

Well, you include interruptible&. For 

23 example, I think you s aid Alabama. And you don't 

24 include i nterruptible& in Flor i da; there are none that 

2 5 are included i n determining your IIC. 
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1 A Wel l, that's only part or it. on the level 

2 playing fie l d, you play by the same rules. And like I 

3 said earlier, the rules are that back in the time frame 

4 when we were addinq capacity, we need capacity, if 

5 interruptible can be secured, it will be 4iven as a 

6 resource. Cult did not have any interruptible 

7 customers that it could secure in that time frame. 

8 Right now, Southern System is not trying to 

9 add capacity tor 1990, so nobody gets credit for new 

10 interruptible. In the ti~e frame when we will be 

11 needing the capacity in 1995, anybody who can add 

12 qualifying interruptible will get credit at that time. 

1 3 So I think the annwer to your question is 

14 that we do have a level playing field; we play by the 

15 same rules. But the key is that we would be imprudent 

16 if we vaid capl!lcity credits for new interruptible for 

17 somebody else, just as they would be if they paid for 

18 us in a time when ~e don't need to go out and get 

19 additional interruptible. 

20 0 So the answer is, because the rules were 

21 different at the time Alabama put its interruptible in 

22 or started supplying that interruptible customer . that 

23 that's the reason that we have a diffecencu where 

24 lnterruptible is included !or the state of Alabama 

25 A Oh, no, not at all. The ru l es have not 
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1 changed. The rules are that if you can add 

2 interruptH.le in a time when the system needs capacity, 

J you get credit for it. If you can't, you don't. If 

4 you want to add interruptible when t he system doesn't 

5 need capacity, you don't get credit. Just like you 

6 would not get credit for a CT you went out and built 

7 when the system didn't need it . Tho rules don't 

B change. 

9 0 Does an increase in one operating utility's 

10 monthly equalized reserve increase his IIC revenues or 

11 decrease his IIC payments depending on whether the 

12 Utility is below or above The Southern Company average? 

13 A Tha reserve calculation, if you have more 

14 reserves, more equlllized reserves, and you are a 

15 selling co~pany, then you aell more and receive more 

16 dollars from the pool. If you are a buying company and 

17 you increase your equalized reserves, then you buy 

18 less. So in bot,h cases, in both instances, buying or 

19 sellinq company, if you increase your equalized 

20 reserves, then you wind up being your customers wind 

21 up being to the good, if you will. If it didn't cost 

22 you anything to do that and you played by all the 

23 rules. 

24 0 These next questions rater to Issue 280, 

25 which is whet her Gulf has budgeted $3,017, 000 f o r 
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1 transmission rents tor Plants Daniel and Scherer. Are 

2 these expensee reasonable? The question I have, if 

3 these charges are less than tull embedded cost, ho w 

4 does tne other party, Georgia or Mississippi , make a 

5 profit on the rental agreeaent? 

6 We l l, let me answer the first part or that 

7 question that, yea, these charge are l~as than the 

8 tully the embedded, and I went over that a whil e ago. 

9 And --

10 then how do they make a profit? 

11 

12 

Q 

I . 

Correct. 

I'• not sure what you mean by that. It is my 

13 understand ing that the operating companies cannot mako 

14 a profit ott each other under the Public Utility 

15 Holding Co•pany Act. 

16 

17 

Q 

A 

Do they make a loss? 

Well, I don't know that they would -- it one 

18 loses, maybe the other gains, and I don't think eithe r 

19 one car. make a gain ott the other~. 

20 Well, you've t old us that the c harges are 

21 less than the tully embedded c ?sts. So would it not 

22 follow that either Georgia or Mississippi would lose, 

23 would sutter a loss on this rental agreement? 

Maybe their cost wasn't up to the r ~lly 

25 embedded in this case. 

FLORIDA PUBLI C SERVICE COMMISSI ON 



1 

2 

3 

4 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Do you know that? 

Do I know that? 
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I have an opinion. I m.ean, the:;' re the judge 

5 they have to look out for their c~pany and I have 

6 to look out for mine, and I certainly didn't rook them. 

7 I say, "I,• Mr . Parsons, who approved the agreements, 

8 and I, who did the negotiation, did not attempt to rook 

9 them. We tried to come to a reasonable agreement that 

10 we thought was equitable to both, and that's what we --

11 both parties did, all three parties actually. 

12 Q Could you give us a prcjection as to what 

13 these coste will be for the next five years? How do 

14 these coat escalate over the next five years? (Pause} 

15 Let me just mention one thing. The 3,000 --

16 the 3,017,000 mentioned, that's all facility charges. 

17 Maybe 99 or so percent ot it is for the Daniel and 

18 Scherer . There is one piece ~1at's not a part o! that, 

19 but just -- it's not all just tor that capacity over 

20 het:e. 

21 In 1991, it's estimated be 3,067,000. so it 

22 de-escalates, if you '"'il l. In 1992, 2,975,000, goes 

23 down again by some small amount. I don't hav~ an 

24 estimate for 1993 because the Scherer agreement expires 

25 December 31st, 1992, and we have agreed in that 
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1 agreement to get a new aqreement, it you will, prior to 

~ that time. 

3 

4 questions. 

5 

6 

MR . PALECKI: Thank you. We have no further 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: QuestionR, Commissioners? 

MR . HOLLAtlD: ColiUDiasionors, just for your 

7 benefit, the issue of the treatment or cogeneration in 

8 t he IIC, if you'll recall from yesterday, was deferred 

9 to Mr. Howell, and he is the appropriate witness to 

10 address that question. 

11 CHAIRMAN WILSON: I don't recall what the 

12 question was. 

13 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I apologize. I wati 

14 holding that !or another witness. I guess there's a 

15 series of questions there, Mr. Howell. 

16 The firet one was, and my recollection of Mr . 

17 Parsons' testimony was that as far as capacity -- as 

19 tar as capacity pla.nning and treatment for the 

19 levelizaton between the c0111pantes -- levelization of 

20 excess capacity, is that no, they were not included, 

21 cogenerators and potential -- any congeneratton was not 

22 i nc l uded in that process . That led logically to the 

23 next question ot the IIC agreem~nt. What a ffect do 

24 cogenerators have there i f they are not dispatchible 

25 units, if they were operating under standard ot t ers 
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1 such as we have in Florida, that they have t o run 70\ 

2 ot the time and that ki~d o f thing? How would tha t 

3 attect that ICC contract? 

4 A Let me clar i ty something that you just 

5 mentioned then , that Mr. Parsons test ified to earl i er. 

6 There is none in right now, b•1t I don't think 

7 he meant to i mply tha t we don't expec t any. Some or 

B the companies -- well , cogeneration is j ust like 

9 interruptible . It's a generation resource that will 

10 prevent you trom having t o add other c apaci ty on the 

! 1 peale 

12 The tact that we are not right now l n the 

13 mode ot needing capac ity resources additional to what 

14 we already have committed tor 1990, tells .!& that we 

15 ought not to pay a compa ny to go out and sign up 

1 6 interruptible. We also would not g ive c redit to 

17 Georgia it they went out and bought s ome c apaci ty 

18 somewhere. We also would not let anybody include 

19 cogeneration it they acq~ired it, !or 1990, because 

20 thi~ system does n't need it . That's been our 

21 criterion all along. 

22 We recognize that starting in 1995 we d o add 

23 capacity. So cogene ration that's good capa c ity, that 

24 will supply the needs ot the system, will be considered 

25 as a resource, depending on how much ot it we get, 
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1 starting in 1Q95. 

2 COMKlSSIONER GUNTER : Wa ll, now, hold on just 

3 a second . 

4 WITNESS HOWELL: Okay. 

5 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: You say, " starting in 

6 1995 . " 1995 on your generation expansion plan is the 

7 date that you're supposed to have your combustion 

8 turbi nes on line , isn't that correct? 

9 

1 0 

WITNESS HOWELL: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Why would you wai t 

11 until they are supposed to be on line to have t ha t 

12 considera tion? It take& you two years to build them 

13 anyway, yo~'re above 75 megawatts; you have to start 

14 the planning process and the permitting p rocess before 

15 then, and I would think it you a ll were serious about a 

16 1995 dato , we'll see you next year, ln '91, to begin a 

17 l need determination. Why would you wait until '95 to 

18 begin to make that consideration? That' s the par t I 

19 don't understand. 

20 WITNESS HOWELL: I didn't mean to l~ply we 

21 wouldn't start thinking about it. What I'm saying is 

22 they wouldn't start -- just like the capacity wouldn't 

23 be on line until 1995, they could not start receiv1ng 

24 financial credit until 199 5 at the same time we give 

25 credit tor additional capacity . In fact, the --
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1 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: That' a today t hey 

2 couldn 't. 

) WITNESS HOWELL: That's right, yea, air. But 

4 the companies are attempting t o secure cogeneration, 

5 but it'• juat that we cannot g iv3 credit !or it until 

6 1995, just like anybody -- we wouldn' t give credit for 

7 any other capacity resource bec ause I don' t think it 

8 would be fait· tor Gulf 'a ratepayers t o pay Georgi a f or 

9 acquiring cogeneration when we already nad e noug!": 

10 capacity. 

11 So what the companies are doi ng , they are 

12 trying to work this whe re thoy can get what 

13 cogenerat i on is economica lly available !or 1995. 

14 Now, as tar as us start i ng on it now, we ·.ave 

15 partici~ated tor a long time in the plann ing hear ings 

16 and the cogeneration dockets where we give what our 

17 avo ided costs are . Unfortunately ! or us, you might 

18 say, we a re not a very attractive source or reci p i ent 

19 ot the c ogenerated power . They look a t what out 

20 avoided coats are and they look at wha t p<ninsu ld r 

21 Florida's avoided costs are, and the y say, " Gosh, I can 

22 get more !or thie in peninsular Florida than I can 

23 he r e. Why should I sell it t o Gul! who's avoided costs 

24 are very l ow when I c an get a higher cost down state?" 

25 In tact, I'm sure you all are aware ot the 

FLORID .. PUBLI C SERVICE COMMI SSION 



1539 

1 Bay county Resource Facility -- garbage burner that is 

2 in our territory that we have contracted with to 

3 provide &ll the appropriate services so that they can 

4 sell the production capacity down in peninsular Florida 

5 because they get more for it . 

6 Now, as long as our avoided costs a re lower 

7 than other utilities, I think we uill find we're just 

8 not as attrac~ive a target. That doesn't ~ake us not 

9 try to get it, because if we can get congeneration 

10 that's as good as other capacity a nd will cost less, 

11 then we're going to go out and do it. We have always 

12 tried to get the lowest cost resources, and we're going 

13 to continue to do that. So we're not just going t 0 

1 4 wait until 1995 and say, "Oh, maybe we need to get 

15 some, but we just can't start paying for it unt il that 

16 time frame." 

17 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: What happens in the 

18 planning process, for instance, if we were co c hoose t o 

19 interpret state law that said we wou ld establish d 

20 statewide? It doesn't say peninsular. 

21 

22 

23 ur it. 

24 

25 

WITNESS HOWELL: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSI( ,t"ER GUNTER: But a statewide avoided 

WITNESS HOWELL: All right. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: That puts you a l l in 
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1 the bucket . 

2 

) 

WITNESS HOWELL: Riqht. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER : Riqht then, 

4 illllllediat.ely. 

5 

6 

WITNESS HOWELL: Yea, air. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: RecoqnJ:d nq there's 

7 some downside to your customers and one thinq or 

B another, but lay that aside !or a second . 

WITNESS HOWELL: Yes, sir. 

1540 

9 

10 COMMISSIONER GUNTP.R: What happens t hen? How 

11 do you count that, i n your negotiations or contracts or 

12 whatever, with Southern Company and tr.~ other t olks? 

1) 

14 

15 

16 

Do you just iqnore them? 

WITNESS HOWELL: Well 

c OMMISSIONER GUNTER: In that --

WITNESS HOWELL: We don 't iqnore. Let me 

17 explain what would happen there. 

lB I! this happens -- and understand then, that 

19 it the need -- and let' s just say t or instance, that a 

2C coal unit is the avoided unit is that a !air 

21 a ssumption to make? 

22 COMMISSION£1, GUNTER: It i s today. I think 

23 may r.ot be attar Tuesday. 

24 WITNESS HOWELL: ~t's j ust say that it is, 

25 okay? And you adopt a statewide unit, and anybody in 
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1 the state then has t o take that. And a cogenerator 

2 crops up in Quincy somewhere and says -- let's take 

1541 

J Panama City, and they say, •cult Power, we want to sell 

4 this to you. ~ou've got to t ake it because the rules 

5 say you do.• Well, let's -- I have a hard time, again, 

6 with "what-ita,• but let's just assume that we are 

7 dragged, kicking and screaming , into this and ~~haust 

8 all or our administrative options and we, i n tact, 

9 purchase it and we can't find the party in the state 

10 who is the one vho needed it, then we will have the 

11 capacity, we would take that capacity, it's my 

12 understand ing, and the cost or that would !low through 

13 the tuel adjustment clause, and our customers wou~d 

14 then pay tor that capacity. 

1 !:. COKM1SSIONER GUNTER: You're answering some 

16 questio ns I haven 't even asked. 

17 !HTNESS HOWELL : I'm go i ng right on up. I'm 

18 going right on up . 

19 Now, we have thi s c apac ity , and it were to go 

20 to the Operating Committee a nd say, "We've got some 

21 capacity that we didn't have any choice, we had t o take 

22 it, we would like to put it in the i nterchange 

23 contract." And they would say, "You hac1 to take i t, we 

24 hope you enjoy it . That's a problem between you and 

25 your Commission." But just as we would not pay you to 
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1 go out and buy a new coal unit somewhere, we're not 

2 going to pay you tor capacity that t he Southern System 

3 doesn't need . That is consistent with the rule that 

4 the Counselor talked about earlier, that we all -- we 

5 don't pay any interchange contract tor any capacity 

6 that is not needed on the system. So w~ would 

7 basically have to eat it. 

8 So i t we cannot, if you will, sell it to the 

9 other parties in the Sou~ern System , and we have 

10 exhausted all ot our administrative efforts at not 

11 having to buy this stuff and we cannot find the party 

12 in the otat e that would be the party that needs it, 

13 then orviously we •>~ould try to do something w Hh it. 

14 And I -- oft the top ot my head, I'm not sure whr•_ t .hat 

15 might be . But, the tact that we don't need it, you 

16 know, we are l ooking tor our customers at all times . 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: That will be a subject 

18 for another day. 

19 CHAIRMAN WILSON: How are the payment s to 

20 Southern Company recovered under IlC? Is it th ~ough 

21 purchased power? 

22 

23 

24 rates? 

25 

WITNESS HOWELL: Base rates. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Recovered thro ugh base 

WITNESS HOWELL: Ye s, sir. The capac ity 
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1 payments are through base rates. Energy, you kno~. 

2 energy flo~• all over the system, according to economic 

3 dispatch, and we come e very six months for a fuel 

4 recovery for the energy costs, but that's energy only. 

5 Any capacity components, such aa the capacity 

6 equalization and th~t type of thing has to be recovered 

7 through base rates in a rate case. 

8 CRAlRMAN WILSON: Did you hear the discussion 

9 earlier about some pla.nts that basically weren't in 

10 anybody'& rate base, but were owned by Southern Company 

11 and we~e sort of regulated by FERC? 

12 

13 

14 

15 

WITNESS HOWELL: Yes, sir . 

CHAIRMAJl WILSON: And made sales? 

WITNESS HOWELL: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: How •3s that handled in the 

16 -- •ould that have changed the dispatch at a!l? 

17 WITNESS HOWELL : Well, let me explain what 

18 happens, becGuse I'm not sure 

19 CHAIRMAN WILSON: I need to understand what 

20 the situation is. 

21 WITNESS HOWELL: I think I'm I' m going to 

22 improperly inter~ret your question. Let me explain 

23 just a little bit of the situ~tion, then tou can ask 

24 further. Those plants . let's take Scherer plant, 1995, 

~5 we have our capacity sold. That is no longer a 
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1 resource to u s because first call goes to the UPS 

2 purchaser who pays a ll t he associated costs . That is 

3 removed from Gulf Pover Company's resourceH. We then 

4 do not get to claim t hat as a capacity resource in the 

5 i nterchange contract. 

6 We take all of our other resources that we do 

7 have and compare that with our load responsibility and 

8 t.hen they calculate what the c apaci ty tran3actions are . 

9 But it basically it pu l l ed ou t ot our r~sources as tar 

10 as a resource. 

11 Then, as Kr. Dawson explained , we got s ome 

!2 other good thi ngs out of the unit power s ale contract 

13 in that the ott system purchas~r has first call on that 

14 c apacity . It it 's available to run and h e doe~n't w~nt 

15 it right then, and it's economical, it's t he next one 

16 in the diapatch stack, we can utilize that to serve our 

17 own load and the energy out of that would !low right 

18 through the fuel clause adjustment like any purchased 

19 power. But ther e is no capacity do llars associatert 

20 with it because we don't have first call on it. 

21 CHAIRMAN WILSON : All right. It there were a 

22 plant that weren't in anybody's rate base, any 

23 ope r ating Company's rate base, would t he powe1 !rom 

24 tha t plant be available on the interc hange under the 

25 contract? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



• 

1 5 4 5 

1 WITNESS HOWELL: Are we thinking like a, 

2 Scherer s omething sold in unit power sales? 

J CHAIRMAN WILSON: Well , I don't know. I'm 

4 j ust trying t o !eel my way through this, see i t I 

5 understand what the the e!!ect o! that would be. 

6 WITNESS HOWELL: Okay , I think the answor, 

7 Commissio ner, would be it would depend on the cont ract. 

1 ~RMAN WILSON: Let's say it ' s no t sold a s 

9 unit power sales. Let's say - - 1! you had that 

10 situation . That may be unrealistic. 

11 WITNESS HOWELL: We have o ne right now. 

12 have Scherer right nov that's not in anybody's rate 

We 

13 base, 63 megawatts, no CUbtomers pay ing ! or i ~. We're 

14 eat l ng it right now, but it's serving our custo~er, 

15 it's in the dispatch, it gets all the benefits !ro~ it. 

16 CHAIRMAN WILSON: I! y~u've got it in the 

: 7 dispatc h and you don't use it, somebody el s e on the 

18 Southern Company System uses the power out or t ha t, 

19 what do they pay you !or it? 

20 WITNESS HOWELL: They pay the way we do the 

21 dispa tch is all the units on the southern Syatem are 

22 dispatch e d as 1! it were a single load to get t he 

23 lowest c ost. Then each hour you compare what a company 

24 generates as opposed to what i t s l oad was in that hour . 

25 I! it is a surplus company, let's say that Gulr 
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generated more ene rgy in a hour that its terr i torial 

load was, and Scherer were one of those unit: that were 

in the dispatch, we take the highest cost units that 

were running that hour and that's what sold through the 

interchange, a o that a Company's cu~tomers gets the 

lowest coat resources that were runni ng that hour and 

the higher cost are sold through the pool. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. Is sort o f the 

way you charge your on-uni t power sales? That chart we 

saw earlier, you look at what your terr i torial load is 

going to use, and you look at what' s i n e xcess o! that 

and that's the higher priced pow~r which you have 

available for sale under the -- under unit power sale s? 

WITNESS HOWELL: Okay, under un i t power 

sales . Yes. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: The same way i n the 

dispatch system, the lowest power that you generate is 

tor your territorial customers? 

WITNESS HOWELL: Yos . 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: And anything t ha t g oes o ff 

system, or within the s y s tem but out or your territory 

is charge d - - the h igher p r iced generation is charged 

out . 

WITNESS HOWELL: That 's right. And j us l to 

be sure we're clear on that, the terr itorial load of 
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1 Southern, every customer in Southern is served before 

2 any other enerqy is served, but there are transactions 

J among the companies, within each company. He ei ther 

4 generates with his resource or buys from somebody else 

5 cheaper than he could generate. But all the Southern 

6 System ~esources are served first before anything is 

7 sold ott system . So we get the cheapest. 

8 CHAIRMAN WILSON: So if you are using tne 

9 power out or Scherer -- well, it depends on where it 

10 falls, right? 

11 WI'I'NESS HOWELL: Yes, sir. If, in fact --

12 let's say our load is 1500 in one hour. And we're 

13 generating 1200 even with Scherer , s o me unlikely 

14 scenario, we're going to be buying power from the po0l 

15 in that scenario. If our load is 1200, we're 

16 generating 1500 and Scherer is one of those, it 

17 probably will be one that -.tould be sold during t .hat 

18 hour. It all depends on the relationship of your load , 

19 your generation and what the difference in load and 

20 generation, if that's -- tho pr1ce of t hose units. 

2l CHAIRMAN WILSON: I e there ever a 

22 circumstances where you would be buying power that' s 

2 J generated by Scherer t 

24 WITNESS HOWELL: Georgi~'s portion? Yes, 

25 sir, that could happen. If Scherer were the 
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1 incremental unit t he system, let's say. 

2 CHAIRMAN WILSON : What about your own 

3 portion, it's not in your rate base, does that make a 

4 difference? 

5 WITNESS HOWELL: It doesn't matter. We own 

6 the unit so our customers get it even though they are 

7 not paying tor it r ight nov. 

8 CHAIRMAN WILSON: If they did pay for the 

9 power out ot there, and it still weren't in rate base, 

10 where would that be recovered, through fuel adjustment. 

11 WITNESS HOWELL: It'd noy recovered. Are you 

12 talking energy or the capacitr? 

1) 

14 

~RKAN WILSON: Is it not recoverable? 

WITNESS HOWELL: The capaci ty, nobody is 

15 paying for it right now; the stockholders are just 

16 eating it . That's why Mr. Scarbrough said our rate of 

17 return is so low, t h e territorial ~ustomer, who is the 

18 rightful person to pay tor it, is not paying for it 

19 because it's not in base rates. 

20 CHAIRMAN WILSON : Capacity payments don't 

21 flow through the IIC? Are there any capacity paymentb 

22 associated with tne power purchased under IIC? 

23 WITNESS HOWELL: Yes. In that respect it is 

24 a resource to us, so a l i we get is, if we sell it, is 

25 ':lur averag·e embedded cost of all our resourceo , which 
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1 is something under hal f ot what Scherer's cost is. 

2 CHAIRMAN WILSON: I'm associa t ing this with 

3 the discussion we had earlier, and I don't recall which 

4 witness it was, maybe it W8S Mr. Dawson, where it 

5 almost appears that some units in the Southern System 

6 are operating as independent power producera. 

7 WITNESS HOWELL: What he was referring to 

8 there is what somd have accused us, kidded us, a lleged, 

9 however you want to say it, it we h8Ve, for uxample, 

10 Unit Scherer 4 , and let's say it has not gotten in rate 

11 base, and it's being s old in unit power sales, then 

12 that unit kind ot looks like an independent power 

1J facility, and I guess according to the proposed rules 

14 of PERC that they never finalized, that the owner would 

15 be an inde~ndent power producer. In fact, the unit 

16 was, you know, committed for long term territorial use, 

17 but right now it's just not being recovered. 

18 

19 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: That's why I asked about 

the capacity, whether there were capacity payments. 

20 you sell power from Scherer to any other operating 

21 company in the Southern Company System through the 

22 contract, they'll ~ake capacity payments to you ? 

2J 

24 

WITNESS HOWELL : Yes. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: But if you buy it from 

25 yo urself -- I mean it's not in rate base, so it's in 
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1 WITNESS HOWELL: We've got it. It's a 

2 resource to us . 

J CHAIRMAN WILSON: Roqulatory limbo that 

4 exists ~here. You're sort of buying it from your&elf, 

5 you only recove.r the energy through fuel adjustment, 

6 but no capacity payments? 

7 WITNESS HOWELL: No, no. The !act that it's 

8 .:s resource to us, whether it's in rate base or not, the 

9 fact that it's a resource to us, we get credit in the 

10 interchange contract for the capacity payments. If 

11 it's not sold o!f system and it's a resource to us, and 

1 2 it's the 63 me gawatts is not sold ott system so it is a 

13 resource to Gulf's customers , you get c r edit through 

14 the interchange contract tor it. The fact that 

15 CHAIRMAN WILSON : Is this all clearly shown 

16 on so~e schedule somewhere, if it's possib: e to clearly 

1 7 sho~ this at all. 

18 HR. HOLLAND : Commissioner, it's in the 

19 Surveillance Report that's filed monthly with the 

20 Commission from the time that Scherer capacity came on 

21 line. 

22 CHAIRMAN WIL~vN : I understand that. What 

2 3 you've done is you've put in an additional l nvestment 

24 that you hav e and it increase~ your rate base and 

25 reduces your ear n i ngs --
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1 MR . HOLLAND: Right. 

2 CHAIRMAN WILSON: -- a nd reduces your rate o r 

3 return? 

4 

5 

MR. HOLLAND: Right. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON : I don't th ink that's what 

6 I'm ta l king about . 

7 MR. HOLLAND: But the IIC payments tha t are 

8 associated that we get from that Scherer capacitr be 

9 included in the IIC calculation are a l so in the 

10 Surveil lance Report . We get the capacity payments tht1t 

11 we r eceive t .hrough that, our c redit agai nst our costs, 

12 and they flow through to the benefit of t he ratepayer . 

13 CHAIRMAN WILSON: And would serve as an 

14 offset t o the amount that ratepayern wo uld be paying on 

15 that if it we re included in rate base and you were 

1 6 recovering rates based on that? 

17 WITNESS HOWEL.L: That' s correct . And that is 

18 - - t hat assumption is includ6d in the case as : il ed, 

19 that we are getting credit for it; we show the credit s 

20 we get through the interchange contract tor that amount 

21 of capac ity . But I just ~ant to emphasize that the 

22 Scherer capacitv is 63 megawatts. If we had 63 

23 megawatts of something else , we would st ill oall~ get 

24 cred1t for our average embedded cost when we sell an 

25 interchange, just as that's what we paid when we used 
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2 CHAIRMAN WILSON: 0~.ay. Any further 

3 questions. Redirect? 

4 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

5 BY MR. HOLLAND: 

6 Q Mr. Howell, just to m.ake sure that the 

7 record is clear on this, and I want to refer 

8 specif i cally to the 63 aeqawatta so that we can be 

1552 

9 clear on the record, the treatment . In -- when the 6 J 

10 megawatts was returned to territorial service or came 

11 into territorial service, tor purposes of the 

12 Surveillance Report, was that included i n Gulf's rate 

1J base? 

14 A It's my understanding it was, yes. 

15 Q Would the associated IIC payments also be 

16 included in that calculation? 

17 

18 

A 

Q 

Yes . 

And not to be redundant, but in terms of the 

19 questions that you have been asked and in ~erms of the 

20 questions that were asked of Mr. Dawson, it the 63 

21 megawatts is included in Gulf's retail rate base , fo r 

22 purposes of th i ~ rate case, and rates are set to 

2J recover the investment associated with that; ann, 

24 subsequently, the 63 megawatts is sold i n UPS, would 

25 the investment and expenses associated with that 
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2 Surveillance Report? 
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) A 'ies, it would . And what I tried t o po i nt 'JUt. 

4 earlier is, you kno w, dependi ng on when that takes 

5 p lace, a lot of new investaent will be added to the 

6 Surveillance Report . But whatever the s i tuation is 

7 regarding the Scherer in the rate base or out of th e 

8 r ate base is teflectE:d in the monthly Surveillanc e 

9 Report, s o it will be very obvious to for e verybody if 

1 0 the hypothetical that we suggested does occur t hat. , you 

11 know, ~he world stops, and we get it i n base r a tes and 

12 then it's sold, and that c auses us to earn more than 

13 the rang e said. It wi ll just stand out like a red 

14 flag, I think, on the surveillance Re po r t. So it won't 

15 be a sec ret if t .hl\t happe ns. 

16 0 Ate there other examples ~ f this type of - -

1 7 and I won't call it a phenomenon because I think i t' s 

18 reality. But are there plan t items that wil l bt 

1 9 ret ired, for example, that a r e in r ate base today, bu t 

2 0 will be retired in 1991, 1992, or 1993? 

21 A There are items being reti r e -- I'm sorry, 

22 were you !inishta? 

23 

24 

0 

A 

Yes, 

There are it~ms being retired from our rate 

2 5 base all the t i me, from our plant i n serv ice. The 
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commission SQts rates based on a certain rate base that 

it decides is appropriate for the test year. Well, the 

very next day we go out and we pull out a distribution 

pole; we retire it . It's no longer there, e ven though 

rates were set on that. We have i te.ms a 11 the time 

that we're retir ing: transmissio n poles, conductors , 

transformers fail. All these th 1ngs are being pulled 

out, and this has happened, you know, ever since we've 

been coming in for rate cases, that items that are, it 

you will, approved in t he rate base at the time are not 

there the next day because the syste m is fluid. I 

think the critical thing to focus o n, though, is to 

look at what happens to th0 rate base, and it' u always 

growing, always increasing if you're a growing CL~pdny 

as we are. 

Q Wou l d those retirements be excluded from rate 

base for purposes of the Survei l lance Report: ? 

A Yes. They'd have to be pulled out . 

Q Would other i t ems, the poles that re~lace the 

poles that had been retired, transmiss ion line, 

whatever, be put in? 

A Those would have to be put in, yes. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: They are put in, in fa ct . 

WITNESS HOWELL: I can guarantee you with 

99.99t certainty that Mr. Scarbrough's people don't 
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make that kind o f error. Arlan says 100. 

Q Does the existence of a cogenerator -- and I 

believe, it I'm not mi staken, Gulf Power has about 100 

megawat ts of cogeneration on its system, self-serve 

would that 100 megawatts that Gulf Power is not 

serving, would that impact the IIC payments or the IIC 

calculations. 

A Well, the way that works -- and I think at 

one time we had tar greater than 100 megawatts of 

cogeneration for our size. We had more cogeneration 

than almost any other utilities that I know of. But 

that was embedded, if you will, in the load. It 

reduce d trom what they otherwise bought from us . And 

that amount of cogeneration that was in the load \~s , 

if you will, considered sunk in the load; it was there. 

And i t's been there for a number of years and has been 

part of the system, was ?Ut in during the tlme when we 

were adding capacity. So it is just consider ed a pare 

of t he load. 

Any new cogenerator who came in, obviously , 

would not be treated that same way, because it was not 

added in a time when we were needing capacity . 

Q But if a cogenerator came on line to the 

extent that the Commidsion's rules and regulations 

called for the payment of avoided c apacity payments, we 
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J A Yes. We w~uld certainly comply with their 

4 r ules and regulations. And like I said, if we felt 

5 like that was not appropriat e, couldn't find who the 

6 pe:son was that audited this, we would exhaust all the 

7 adminiatrative options to us. But we would comply with 

8 the Commission's orders, as far as what we d o with the 

9 capacity . 

10 Getting r ecovery for the inter change, you 

11 k now, it just -- Y" U can't do it if you don't need the 

12 capacity. So our customers would hasica lly have to eat 

1J that capaci~y. 

14 Q If Gulf Power we nt out today with reserves of 

15 between 20 and 25\ and added a 20n-, JOO-megawatt un it, 

16 could it get c redit for that i n t h e IIC? 

17 A No. Just as we wouldn't want our customers 

18 to finance Georgia doing a similar type of activity. 

1 9 

20 

MR. HOLLAND: Tha t ' s all I have. 

CHAIRMAN WI LSON: You wou l dn't have the 

2 1 option to take a plant like Scherer that's not in the 

22 rate ba8e and consider it a wholesale generator and 

2J then sel l power to your self? 

24 WITNESS HOWELL: 1 think that's a legal 

25 questi"n that I'm not the right perso~ to ask . 
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MR . HOLLAND: Commissioner, let me just state 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: He gives such great 

4 answers, that's why. Any questions I have I was going 

5 to asx you because --

6 WITNESS HOWELL: Well, I always try to answer 

7 those questions that I teel that I know the answer to. 

8 I'm not the right person to ask that to. That would be 

9 what we call a "can ot worms coming out ot Pandora's 

10 box. " 

11 MR. HOLLAND: I'm getting very worried about 

12 this discussion about IPPs, bocauce under current law 

13 and holding --

14 

15 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: I know, you c~n't be on~ 

MR. HOLLAND: We can't be one. I don't think 

16 what we have done is an IPP, and I hate to have it 

17 characterized aa such. 

18 

19 

20 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: This is speculatJon is all . 

MR. HOLLAND: I understand. 

COMMcrSSIONER GUNTER: Sometimes, though, we 

21 see -- it's sort ot interesting -- sometimes we see our 

22 speculations that are recorded showing up as 

23 attachments to the pleadings in Federal Courts. 

24 KR. HOLLAND: You're right, we've experienced 

25 that to a great extent in some litigation we're 
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1 currently invo l ved in. 

2 CHAIRMAN WILSON : Not to mix metaphors, but 

3 we don't think we 've found t he smoking duc k here? 

4 (Laughter) 

5 WITNESS HOWELL: Commissioner, let mb comment 

6 on that since you did bring it up, and that was an 

7 all egation that --

8 CHAIRMAN WILSON: I hope you got your Counsel 

9 in t he corner of your eye there so you're seeing what 

10 he is -- (Laughter ) 

11 WITNESS HOWELL: He wants to hea r this, I 

12 think. 

13 We didn't go out and build this capacity to 

14 bo any IPP that was b•1ilt by a territor ia l customer. 

15 (Simultaneous conversation. ) 

1€ These unit power sales tha~ resulted, we've 

17 ta lked about the reasons why they came abou t. We nev~r 

18 i ntended to be a ny IPP or go out and bu ild these things 

19 to sell off-system and benefit the stockholder and all 

20 these other strange allegations that have come out of 

21 t he woodwork . The e nt ire purpose ot them was for the 

22 ter ritorial custo•~r and they we r e still committed !or 

23 his long-term benef it . 

24 CHAIRMAN WI LSON: Anything further? 

25 MR . HOLLAND: No. 
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CHAIRMAN WILSON: All your late-fileds - - all 

2 exhibits will be either stipulated or late-filed? So, 

J thank you very much, Mr. Howell. 

4 (Witness Howel l excused.) 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

.13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

CHAIRMAN WILSON : Let's taJce about ten 

mi nutes and then we'll finish out the afternoon. 

(Brief r ecess. ) 

(Transcript fo ll.cws in sequence w vo lurnc Xl . J 

(page oo . 1S60 anitted in nurri:>e.r.iJYJ . J 
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